

McCARTHY (W E J), ed.

Industrial relations in Britain; a guide
for management and unions.

23 cm., London, (1969).

691,578



McCARTHY (W E J)

GREAT BRITAIN. Royal Commission (1965-1968) on
Trade Unions and Employers' Associations

Research papers. [No.] 10. Shop Stewards and
workshop relations. By W.E.J.McCarthy and
S.R.Parker.

London, 1968; (reprinted 1971).



847,246

McCARTHY (William)

The future of the unions. (Fabian tract, No.339.)
(Socialism in the sixties.)

(London, 1962).



525,356

Diss. S 2.B63

McCARTNEY (Brian Stanley)

Sonar receiving systems and arrays. (Thesis, Ph.D., Univ. of Birmingham, Dept. of Electrical Engineering, 1963).

547,004



McCARTNEY (Eugene Stock)

Recurrent maladies in scholarly writing.

23 cm., Ann Arbor, 1953.

382,698



MCCARTNEY (J S), joint author

See: BELL (Elexious Thompson), and others
A text-book of pathology. By E.T.Bell,
B.J.Clawson [and] J.S.McCartney ... (1946).

267,512

MCCARTNEY (James Elias).

See:- LONDON. County Council. Carcinoma of
the Uterus.

Report for the year 1931 on the Radium
Centre. By C. Berkeley, A. Walker and
J. E. McCartney.

p. 16,478



MCCARTNEY (James Elvirs), joint author

See: MACKIE (Thomas Jones) and
MCCARTNEY (James Elvirs)
Handbook of practical bacteriology
... 1945.

243.373



Biochemistry Dept.

QR ~~48~~67

McCARTNEY (James Elvins), joint author

MACKIE (Thomas Jones) and McCARTNEY (James Elvins)

Handbook of bacteriology; a guide to the laboratory diagnosis and control of infection.
10th ed. Edited by R. Cruickshank.

22 cm., Edinburgh, 1960.

475,239



McCARTNEY (James Elvins), joint author

See: MACKIE (Thomas Jones) and
McCARTNEY (James Elvins)
Handbook of practical bacteriology ...
(1948; reprinted 1949).

300,405



Barnes Medical Library

QR 46

(3 copies)

McCARTNEY (James Elvins), joint author

See: MACKIE (Thomas Jones) and McCARTNEY
(James Elvins)

Handbook of bacteriology ... 10th ed
1960.

464,730

464,807

465,565



McCARTNEY (James Shearer), joint author

See: BELL (Elexious Thompson), and others
A text-book of pathology ... 7th ed.
... (1952).

337,657



sPS 2355. M15C5

McCARTNEY (Richard Hayes).

The city of the anti-Christ: Babylon
in Chaldea.

18 cm. Chicago, (1917).



McCARTNEY (Richard Hayes).

Gallipoli.

17 cm. New York, n.d.

p. 9,110



s DS 149.M3

McCARTNEY (Richard Hayes)

Jewish title to Asia Minor. Jehovah's promise:
All the land of the Hittites.

17 cm., Chicago, [c.1920].

68,387



s PS 2355. M1536

McCARTNEY (Richard Hayes).

Songs from a watch-tower.

19 cm. Chicago, (1919).



MCCARTNEY (Richard Hayes.)

s PS 2355.M15U6

An unclean spirit.

20 cm. New York, (1917).



sPS 2355. M15U6

McCARTNEY (Richard Hayes).

An unclean spirit.

19 cm. New York, (1917).

66,681



QP 519

McCARTNEY (W), trans.

See: BERTHO (Alfred) and GRASSMANN (Wolfgang)
Laboratory methods of biochemistry.
Translated by W. McCartney ... 1938.

211,719



QD 415

McCARTNEY (William), trans.

See: BERTHO (Alfred) and GRASSMANN (Wolfgang)
Laboratory methods of biochemistry ...
1938.

220,413



Biochemistry

~~Biology~~ Dept.

QP 519.B47

McCARTNEY (William), trans.

See: BERTHO (Alfred) and GRASSMAN (Wolfgang)
Laboratory methods of biochemistry ...
1938.

210,323



QD 261

McCARTNEY (William), trans.

See: GATTERMANN (L)
Laboratory methods of organic chemistry
... 1941.

229,650



McCARTNEY (William)

Olfaction and odours; an osphrésiological essay.
Berlin, 1968.



724,672

~~Institute~~ of Education
School

0

McCARTER (Marjorie Abernethy), joint author

See: HUXTABLE (Zelma Langdon), and others

A re-performance and re-
interpretation of the Arai experiment
in mental fatigue with three subjects.
By Z.L. Huxtable, M.H. White [and]
M.A. McCartor... 1946.

3213



MacCARTY (Collin Stewart) joint author

See: SLOOFF (Johan L) and others

Primary intramedullary tumors of the spinal
cord and filum terminale.

Philadelphia, 1964.



586,528

MCCARTY (Gerald J)

Small group interaction and
perceptual changes; a disserta-
tion... (Diss., Ph.D., Catholic
Univ. of America, 1956.)

23cm., Washington, Catholic
Univ. of America Press, 1956.

p3372



McCARTY (Harold Hull)

The geographic basis of American economic life.

22 cm., New York, (1940).

298,894



McCARTY (Harold Hull), and others

The measurement of association in industrial
geography. (State University of Iowa. Dept. of
Geography.)

28 cm., Iowa City, (1956).

474,223



McCARTY (Maclyn), ed.

See: NEW YORK ACADEMY OF MEDICINE. Section on
microbiology. Symposium, 7, 1953,
New York
Streptococcal infections ...
1954.

364,774



s F 229

McCARY (Ben C)

Indians in 17th century Virginia. (Jamestown
350th anniversary historical booklets, no. 18.)

Williamsburg, 1957 (reprinted 1967).

656,557



s F 229

McCARY (Ben C)

John Smith's map of Virginia, with a brief account of its history. (Jamestown 350th anniversary historical booklets, no. 3.)

Williamsburg, 1957 (reprinted 1963).

656,542



School
~~Institute~~ of Education

MCCARY (James Leslie), ed.

Psychology of personality; six
modern approaches. (Logos public-
ation in behavioral science.)

22cm., N. York, Logos Press, 1956.

8396



s D 625.M2.

MACGAS (Léon)

German barbarism: a neutrals indictment.
With a preface by P.Girard.

19cm; London, 1916.



MACCAs. (Léon)

A DS 62, M3

L'Hellénisme de l'Asie-Mineure: son histoire.
sa puissance, son sort, (avec une carte en
couleurs hors-texte).

1^e., 233pp., 1col. map, 8°, Paris, Nancy, 1919.
Nancy printed.

No. 66. 149.

History: Presented by
the Author.



↳ PQ 1590.E6

McCASKIE (H B), trans.

See: VILLON (François) .C (1)
Poems ... (1946).

277,780



SB 823.A45

MCCASKILL (Agnes).

See ALIOTTA (Antonio). The
idealistic reaction against
science...



57,721

S TJ 1160

McCASLIN (Herbert John).

Wood patternmaking. 4th ed.

19 cm., New York, (1946).

264,150



Mech. Eng. Dept.
TJ 1160

McCASLIN (Herbert John)

Wood patternmaking. 4th ed.

19 cm., New York, (1946).

260,786



CB 427

McCAUGHEY (Gerald) and LEGRIS (Maurice), ed.

Of several branches; essays from the
Humanities Association bulletin.

[Toronto], (1968).

720,751



McCAUGHEY (Joseph M), joint author

See: ROSTOKER (William), and others
Embrittlement by liquid metals ... (1960).

475,246



Store r s BM 560

McCAUL (Alexander)

The old paths; or, A comparison of the
principles and doctrines of modern Judaism
with the religion of Moses and the Prophets.

London, 1837.

665,932



Diss. S2.359

McCAULEY (Graham Provan)

Semi-classical theory of high energy nuclear scattering. (Thesis, Ph.D., Univ. of Birmingham, 1959.)



452,083

McCAULEY (James)

See: KRAMER (Mrs. Leonie Judith)
James McCauley ... (1957).

p.87,179 .



SQL 757

McCAULEY (James E), ed.

ANNUAL BIOLOGY COLLOQUIUM, 26, 1965, Oregon
State University

Host-parasite relationships; proceedings of
the ... Colloquium ... Edited by J.E. McCauley.

Corvallis, (1966).

685,169



McCAULEY (W Alfred)



The blind person as a college teacher. (American Foundation for the Blind vocational series no. 4.)

23cm., N.York, American Foundation for the Blind, (1961).

27,223



s BS 651

McCAUSLAND (Dominick)

Adam and the adamite; or, The harmony
of scripture and ethnology.

18 cm., London, 1864.

408,951



McCAUSLAND (Elizabeth)

ND 237 i
Barber Inst.

George Inness. An American landscape painter,
1825-1894.

New York: American Artists Group, 1946.
frontis., illus., bibliog., 11 $\frac{1}{4}$ in.

908,509



Chem TA 593.G8
(~~in~~ ~~the~~ Engineering Dept.)

McCAW (G T), transl.

See:- GRUBER (O von), ed.
Photogrammetry: collected lectures and
essays.

150,922.



McCAW (L S)

See: WHYTE (Rosalind M)
Brecon. With sections ... on the Black
Mountains by L.S.McCaw and E.J.Howell ...
1943.

234,390



McCAY (David)

The protein element in nutrition. (International
medical monographs.)

22 cm., London, 1912.

51,929



p DA 963.P4

McCAY (Hedley)

Padraic Pearse. (Mercier paperbacks.)

Cork, (1966).

661,884



MacCARTHY (Desmond)

Humanities.

22 cm., London, 1953.

706,454



MacCARTHY (Desmond)

Memories.

22 cm., London, 1953.

706,453



SHAW
PR 5367

MACCARTHY (Desmond)

Shaw .

22cm., London, 1951 .

736,831



McCHESNEY (Donald)

A Hopkins commentary; an explanatory
commentary on the main poems, 1876-89.

(London, 1968).

726,393



SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE
PR 4964. M7

McCHESNEY (Dora Greenwell)

Kathleen Clare her book, 1637-1641.

20cm., Edinburgh, 1895.

728,502



McCHESNEY (J H)

Geology Dept.
per QE 701.K2P2

KIRK (Edwin)

Publications by Shumard and McChesney concerning
crinoids and other fossils. (University of Kansas
paleontological contributions no.19.)

27 cm., Lawrence, 1955.

p.78,649



McCHESNEY (M), and others

Studies of the low pressure argon arc in a magnetic field. By M.McChesney, P.C.McNeill and J.J.Matthews. (Associated Electrical Industries Ltd. Research Laboratory. Reprint RLP 392.)

27 cm., Rugby, [1960].

From: Proceedings of the Fourth International Conference on Ionization Phenomena in Gases, 1959.
p. 92,934



S QC 168:

McCHESNEY (M), joint author

CLARKE (J F) and

McCHESNEY (M)

The dynamics of real gases.

London, 1964.

572,645



MACCHIA (Giovanni) .

Il paradiso della ragione; studi letterari
sulla Francia. (Biblioteca di cultura
moderna, 552.)

22 cm., Bari, 1960.

472,099



3 QD 561

MACCHIA (Oswaldo)

Le chromage électrolytique.

25 cm., Paris, 1940.

269,962



S DG 738.14.M19

MACCHIARELLI (Bernardo)

Libro di ricordi. A cura di C.Olschki.

20 cm., Firenze, 1954.

380,131



MACCHIAVELLI (Niccolò)

See: MACHIAVELLI (Niccolò)



PQ 4809.A67
(2 copies)

MACCHIONI

↳ JODI (Rodolfo ~~Macchioni~~)

Cassola. (Il castoro, vol.1.)

Firenze, 1967.

Note: 1 copy reprinted 1970.

682,910 ;
791,826





MACCIA (Elizabeth Steiner)

Curriculum theory and policy; [paper] presented to American Educational Research Association Annual Meeting, 1965, Chicago.

34cm., [Washington, D.C., A.E.R.A., 1965].

p9176



MACCIA (Elizabeth Steiner)



The separation of philosophy from
theory of education.

22cm., [Edwardsville, Southern Illinois
University, 1962].

Note: Photocopy from Studies in philosophy
and education, vol.2, 1962, pp.158-169.

p8768



PS 2081

McCLARY (Ben Harris), ed.

Washington Irving and the House of Murray; Geoffrey
Crayon charms the British, 1817-1856.

Knoxville, (1969).

770,109



not ~~of~~ QB 551


McCLEAN (Frank)

Comparative photographic spectra of the sun
and the metals. Series 1-2 (in 1).

53 cm., [London, 1891].

Note: Two accompanying pamphlets are contained
in the pocket.

47,565



sq QB 871

McCLEAN (Frank)

Spectra of southern stars.

30 cm., London, 1898.

316,246



Z 6621.C2F5

McCLEAN (Frank)

See: CAMBRIDGE. University. Fitzwilliam Museum.
McCLean Collection 2

A descriptive catalogue of the McClean
Collection of mss. ... by M.R.James ... 1912.

347,232



sq QC 16.M2

McCLEAN (Frank)

See: N (H.F.)

Frank McClean, 1837-1904 ... n.d.

197,889



McCCLEAN (John David) and WOOD (John Crossley)

Criminal justice and the treatment of offenders.

23 cm., London, 1969.

690,634



MCCLEAN (Mary Hall)

Francis Xavier, the apostle of the Indies.

20 cm., London, 1895.

260,337



S HD 7102.G7M2

McCLEARY (*George Frederick*)

National health insurance.

19 cm., London, 1932.

186,239



Store HB 871

McCLEARY (George Frederick)

Population; today's question.

19 cm., London, (1938).

354,259



Store HB 881

McCLEARY (George Franklin)

Race suicide?

19 cm., London, (1945).

245,161



McCLEARY (Robert Altwig) and
MOORE (Robert Y

Subcortical mechanisms of behavior; the psychological functions of primitive parts of the brain. (Basic topics in psychology.)

New York, (1965).



613,552

McCLEARY (Robert Altwig) and MOORE
(Robert Yates)



Subcortical mechanisms of behavior; the
psychological functions of primitive parts
of the brain. (Basic topics in psychology.)

22cm., N.York, Basic Books, (1965).

D11,191



TS 1510.B4F12

McCLEARY (William), joint author.

See:- BEAN (Percy) and McCLEARY (William):-
The chemistry and practice of finishing:
a practical treatise on bleaching and the
finishing of white, dyed, and printed
cotton goods. 2nd ed.

63,956-957




McCLEES (Helen)

The daily life of the Greeks and Romans, as
illustrated in the collections [of the]
Metropolitan Museum of Art. 6th ed.

22 cm., New York, 1941.

233,325



SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE
GT 605

McCLELLAN (Elisabeth)

History of American costume, 1607-1870.

25 cm., [Philadelphia], (1904; reprinted)
New York, (1969).

748,907



q. QM 531.M13

McCLELLAN (George).

Regional anatomy in its relation to
medicine and surgery. 2 vols.

30 cm. Edinburgh, 1891-1892.



22,486-487.

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MCCLELLAN (Grant Samuel), ed.

America's educational needs.
Reference shelf, vol. 30, no. 5.)

20cm., N. York, Wilson, 1958.

11,011



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McCLELLAND (David Clarence)

Personality.

22 cm., N. York, (1951).

3459



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McCLELLAND (David Clarence)

The roots of consciousness. (Insight book.)

18cm., Princeton, N.J., Van Nostrand,
(1964).

16,678



Theology Dept.
BF 149

McCLELLAND (David Clarence)

The roots of consciousness. (Van Nostrand
insight books, no. 21.)

Princeton, (1964).



McCLELLAND (David Clarence), ed.

Studies in motivation. (Century
psychology series.)

25cm., N. York, Appleton-Century-
Crofts, (1955).



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MCCLELLAND (David Clarence), and others

Talent and society; new perspectives in the identification of talent.

23cm., Princeton, N.J.,
Van Nostrand, (1958).

10,810

McCLELLAND (Ivy Lilian)

Spanish drama of pathos 1750-1808. 2 vols.
(1. High tragedy. 2. Low tragedy.)

Liverpool, 1970.

784,999;
785,000



McCLELLAND (James)

National elementary education in the
United States of America.

21 cm., London, 1861.

From: Transactions of the National
Association for the Promotion of
Social Science.



sq QE 295

M^r CLELLAND (John)

Report of the Geological Survey of India ...
1848-49 ...

34 cm., Calcutta, 1850.

242,268



McCLELLAND (John C), joint author

See: LEWIS (Cleona) and McCLELLAND (John C))
Nazi Europe and world trade ... 1941.

248,118



McCLELLAND (T B)

PUERTO RICO. Agricultural Experiment Station

Coffee varieties in Porto Rico. By
T.B.McClelland. (Bulletin no.30.)

23 cm., Washington, 1924.

p.84,500





McCLELLAND (Vincent Alan)

The public life and influence of Henry Edward Manning, 1865-1892, excluding his attitude towards the temporal power. (Thesis, M.A., Univ. of Birmingham, 1958.)

439,474



BX 4705.M3

McCLELLAND (Vincent Alan)

Cardinal Manning; his public life and influence,
1865-1892. (Thesis, M.A., Univ. of
Birmingham, 1958.)

London, 1962.

528,041



ISBN 0 19 826432 1

McCLELLAND (Vincent Alan)

English Roman Catholics and higher
education, 1830 - 1903.

22cm., Oxford, Clarendon, 1973.

35,716



p TN 490.N6

McCLELLAND (W R)

Nickel in Canada, with a survey of world conditions. (Canada. Dept. of Mines and Technical Surveys. Mines Branch. Memorandum series no.130.)

28 cm., (Ottawa), 1955.



395,218

McCLELLAND (William), and others

Selection for secondary education.
(Publications of the Scottish Council
for Research in Education, 19.)

22 cm., London, (1942, reprinted) 1949.

309,315



McCLELLAND (William)

GREAT BRITAIN. Scottish Education Department.
Advisory Council on Education in Scotland

Pupils who are defective in hearing: a report ..
(Chairman: W. McClelland). (Cmnd. 7866.)

Edinburgh, 1950; reprinted 1961.



605,530

McCLELLAND (William)

Selection for secondary education.
(Publications of the Scottish Council
for Research in Education, 19.
International Examination Inquiry.)

22 cm., London, (1942, reprinted) 1949.

632



QA 557. M12

M'CLELLAND (William J)

A treatise on the geometry of the circle,
and some extensions to conic sections
by the method of reciprocation.

18 cm., London, 1891.



QA 535. M2

M'CLELLAND (William J . . .)

A treatise on spherical trigonometry
by W.J. McClelland and T. Preston 2 vols.

19 cm., London, 1886.



q RC 656.M2

Mc CLENDON (J F)

Iodine and the incidence of goiter.

28 cm., Minneapolis, (1939).

211,252



S per FB 1.C6-6

McCLENNEN (Joshua)

On the meaning and function of allegory in the
English Renaissance. (University of Michigan
contributions in modern philology, no. 6.)

23 cm., (Ann Arbor), 1947.

p.60,162



McCLENNEN (Joshua)

On the meaning and function of allegory in the English Renaissance. (University of Michigan contributions in modern philology, no.6.)

23 cm., (Ann Arbor), 1947.

334,181



Geology Dept.

per QE 340.A1

MCLEOD (I R), ed.

AUSTRALIA. Bureau of Mineral Resources, Geology
and Geophysics

Australian mineral industry; the mineral
deposits. Edited by I.R.McLeod. (Bulletin
no. 72).

(Canberra), 1965.

607,017



s LF 795:M2

MACCLESFIELD. Grammar School

See: WILMOT (Darwin)

A short history of the Grammar School,
Macclesfield, 1503 to 1910 ... 1910.

292,390



Shakespeare Inst.
PR 1181.S4

MACCLESFIELD (George Loveden William Henry
Parker, 7th earl of)

See: SHIRBURN BALLADS, 1585-1616 ... 1907.

405,812



MACCLESFIELD (Thomas Parker, 1st earl of), defendant

The tryal of Thomas, earl of Macclesfield, in the House of Peers, for high crimes and misdemeanors, upon an impeachment by the knights citizens and burgesses in Parliament assembled ...

36 cm., London, 1725.

Item 2 in Quarto pamphlet vol.6.



322,804

Diss. A 3.B63

McCLEVERTY (George Albert)

The impact of the G.C.E. examination on the secondary modern school. (Thesis, M.A., Univ. of Birmingham, Dept. of Education, 1963).

572,450



^{School}
~~Institute~~ of Education

McCLEVERTY (George Albert)

The impact of the G.C.E. examination
on the secondary modern school.
(Thesis, M.A., Univ. of Birmingham,
1963.)



Barnes Medical Library

RC 182.P8M2

McCLINTOCK (Andrew Todd)

Pleomorphism in bacterial protoplasm; a study
in psittacosis. (Archives of the Andrew Todd
McClintock Memorial Foundation...vol.1.)

24 cm., n.p., 1925.

100,878



HV 9146

McCLINTOCK (F H)

CAMBRIDGE. University. Institute of Criminology

Attendance centres; an enquiry ... on the use of section 19 of the Criminal Justice Act, 1948. Carried out by F.H.McClintock in collaboration with M.A.Walker and N.C.Savill. (Cambridge studies in criminology, vol. 13.)

22 cm., London, 1961.

484,571



McCLINTOCK (F School ~~Institute~~ of Education
H)

CAMBRIDGE INSTITUTE OF CRIMINOLOGY

Attendance centres; an enquiry by the ...
Institute ... on the use of Section 19 of
the Criminal Justice Act, 1948. By F.H.
McClintock, M.A.Walker and N.C.Savill.
(Cambridge studies in criminology,
vol. 13.)

22cm., London, Macmillan, 1961.



13,586

Law Library
KH 60

McCLINTOCK (F H), ed.

See: CAMBRIDGE. University. Institute of
Criminology
Attendance centres ... 1961.

416,982



Harding Law Library
KH 60

McCLINTOCK (F H), ed.

See: CAMBRIDGE. University. Institute of
Criminology
Crimes of violence ... 1963.

539,360



S HV 6665.G7

McCLINTOCK (F H)

CAMBRIDGE. University. Institute of Criminology

Robbery in London; an enquiry ... Carried out by
F.H.McClintock and E.Gibson. (Cambridge studies
in criminology, vol.14.)

22 cm., London, 1961.

501,567



McCLINTOCK (F H), ed.

See: CAMBRIDGE. University. Institute of
Criminology
Robbery in London ... 1961.

417,640



s G 665.M2-1859.

M'CLINTOCK (F L)

A narrative of the discovery of the fate
of Sir John Franklin and his companions.

24cm; London, 1859.



s G 665-1857

McCLINTOCK (Sir Francis Leopold)

The voyage of the Fox in Arctic seas in search
of Franklin and his companions. Popular ed.

20cm., London, 1908.

372,472



TD 741.F8

McCLINTOCK (James R .).

FULLER (George W).

Solving sewage problems. By G.W.Fuller
and J.R.McClintock.

23 cm. New York, 1926.



BR

M'CLINTOCK (John) tr.

See NEANDER (Augustus). The life
of Jesus Christ,....



§ DA 28.35

MCCLINTOCK (Mrs. Mary Howard), née Elphinstone

Portrait of a house, a period piece.

19 cm., London, (1948).

284,193



MacCLINTOCK (Porter Lander)

Literature in the elementary school.

20cm., Chicago, University of Chicago Press
(1907, reprinted 1918).

D4103



s per q Q 11.A4

McCLINTOCK (R Michael) and GIBBONS (Hugh
P), comp.

Mechanical properties of structural materials
at low temperatures; a compilation from the
literature. (U.S.A. National Bureau of Standards.
Monograph 13.)

Washington, 1960.



469,322

S B 765.J284

MACCLINTOCK (Stuart)

Perversity and error; studies on the Averroist
John of Jandun. (Indiana University publications.
Humanities series, no.37.)

23 cm., Bloomington, (1956).

411, 833



McCLOSKEY (Gordon)



Education and public understanding.
2nd ed. (Exploration series in
education.)

21cm., N.York, Harper & Row, (1967).

22,407



S T 58.3

McCLOSKEY (Joseph F) and COPPINGER
(John M), ed.

Operations research for management. Vol.2 [only].
Case histories, methods, information handling.

23 cm., Baltimore, (1956).

400,164



Inst. Eng. Prod.
T 58.52

McCLOSKEY (Joseph F), and others, ed.

Operations research for management. 2 vols.
1. Edited by J.F.McCloskey and F.N.Trefethen.
2. Case histories, methods, information
handling. Edited by J.F.McCloskey and
J.M.Coppinger.)

23 cm., Baltimore, (1954-56).

Note: Vol.1 reprinted 1956.

427,116-117



MacCLOSKEY (Monro)

The American intelligence community.

New York, (1967).

730,664



RJ 101

McCLOSKEY (P B) ed.

See: CLEMENTS (F W) and McCLOSKEY (P B) ed.

Child health; its origins and problems.

London, (1964).



586,628 *

~~At Harding Library~~

JK 231

McCLOSKEY (Robert Green)

American conservatism in the age of enterprise;
a study of William Graham Sumner, Stephen J. Field
and Andrew Carnegie. (Harvard political
studies.)

22 cm., Cambridge, Mass., 1951.



404,347

Harding

Law Library
KC 200. A6

McCLOSKEY (Robert Green)

The American Supreme Court. (Chicago
history of American civilization.)

21 cm., Chicago, (1960, reprinted 1961).

418,092



JK 1561

McCLOSKEY (Robert Green)

The American Supreme Court. (Chicago history
of American civilization.)

(Chicago, 1960; reprinted 1961).

511,509



McCLOSKEY (Robert G)

The American Supreme Court. (Chicago
history of American civilization.)

21 cm., Chicago, (1960, reprinted 1967).

691,253



5 E 302.W5

McCLOSKEY (Robert Green), ed.

WILSON (James), 1742-1798

The works of James Wilson. Edited by R.G.
McCloskey. 2 vols. (John Harvard library.)

Cambridge, Mass., 1967.

681,151-152



BX 1925

McCLOUD (Henry J)

Clerical dress and insignia of the Roman
Catholic Church.

22 cm., Milwaukee, 1948.

294,768



STORE

~~At Harding Library~~
s HQ 750.A116

McCLOY (Charles Harold)

Appraising physical status; methods and norms.
(University of Iowa studies in child welfare,
vol. 15, no. 2.)

23 cm., Iowa City, 1938.



McCLOY (Charles Harold)

Appraising physical status: methods
and norms. (University of Iowa
studies in child welfare, vol. 15,
no. 2.)

24cm., Iowa, 1938.

6047



Store s per HQ750.A1I6

McCLOY (Charles Harold)

Appraising physical status; the selection
of measurements.

(University of Iowa Studies in child
welfare, Vol.12., No.2.)

23 cm., Iowa City, 1936



~~Institute~~ of Education
School

McCLOY (Charles Harold)

Philosophical bases for physical education. (Crofts physical education series.)

21 cm., N. York, (1940).

2207



McCLOY (Charles Harold).

Tests and measurements in health and physical education. (Crofts physical education series.)

21 cm., N. York, 1939.

1464



McCLOY (John J)

Address ... on the presentation of the third annual report of the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development to the Board of Governors ... Sept. 29, 1948.

21 cm., Washington, 1948.

p.56,287



MCCLOY (John J)

Europe's hope for recovery. Address ...

21 cm., Philadelphia, 1948.

p. 53,039



S PR 1951

McCLUMPHA (Charles Flint)

The alliteration of Chaucer. (Diss., Ph.D.,
Univ. of Leipzig.)

22cm., Leipzig, [c. 1890].

304,707



s QL 737.C23 H8A6

McCLURE (Charles F W), joint author

See: HUNTINGTON (George S) and
McCLURE (Charles F W)
The anatomy and development of the jugular
lymph sacs in the domestic cat (Felis
domestica) ... 1910.

170,022



McCLURE (Charles F W), joint author

See: HUNTINGTON (George S) and
McCLURE (Charles F W)

The development of the main lymph
channels of the cat in their relations
to the venous system ... 1906.

p. 26,171



McCLURE (Charles F W), joint author

See: HUNTINGTON (George S) and
McCLURE (Charles F W)

The interpretation of variations of the
postcava and tributaries of the adult
cat, based on their development ... 1906.

p. 26,172



S TL 3252

McCLURE (Connie L)

Theory of inertial guidance.

24 cm., London, (1960).

474,091



McCLURE (Dorothy)

See:

FRASER (Mrs. Dorothy), née McClure



DA 600.A31M2

McCLURE (Edmund)

British place-names in their historical
setting.

21 cm., London, 1910.

195,672



McCLURE (Edmund)

Modern substitutes for traditional
Christianity.

18 cm., London, 1913.

224,609 .



McCLURE (Edmund), joint author

See: ALLEN (W O B) and
McCLURE (Edmund)

Two hundred years: the history
of the Society for Promoting
Christian Knowledge, 1698-1898.
... 1898.



McCLURE (Frank James), ed.

See: AMERICAN ASSOCIATION for the ADVANCEMENT
of SCIENCE

Environmental variables in oral
disease... 1966.



640,538

McCLURE (George Buchanan), ed.

See: RUSSELL (Sir William Oldnall)
A treatise on crimes and misdemeanours...
1923.

L. 1,131-2



§ LB 7.C14

MCCLURE (Sir John David).

Preparation for practical life. (In:
Cambridge essays on education. Ed. by
A.C. Benson...)




LF 795.M5 08

McCLURE (John David)

See: OUSEY (Mrs.Kathleen M J) (McClure)
McClure of Mill Hill; a memoir ...
(1927).

182,435



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McCLURE (L Morris), joint author

GRAMBS (Jean Dresden) and McCLURE
(L Morris)

Foundations of teaching; an introduction
to modern education.

24cm., N. York, Holt, Rinehart and
Winston, (1964).



16,712

McCLURE (Mary Louisa), trans

DUCHESNE (Louis)

Christian worship: its origin and evolution ...
Translated from the 4th French edition by
M.L.McClure.

London, 1910.



538,977

Archaeology
S q DS 62.M4.

McCLURE (Mary Louisa) tr.

SEE: MASPERO (Gaston)
The dawn of civilization...



McCLURE (Mary Louisa), trans.

See: MASPERO (Sir Gaston Camille Charles)
The passing of the empires ... 1900.

215,567



Archaeology
sq. DS 62.M41

McCLURE (Mary Louisa), tr.

See:- MASPERO (Gaston):-
The struggle of the nations.



PR 2454

MACLURE (Millar)

George Chapman; a critical study.

(Toronto, 1966).

658,363



MACLURE (Millar)

The Paul's Cross sermons, 1534-1642.
(University of Toronto Department of English.
Studies and texts, no. 6.)

(Toronto, 1958).

441,830



PR 2284.A1-1930

McCLURE (Norman Egbert), ed.

See: HARINGTON (Sir John)

Letters and epigrams, together with the
Prayse of private life ... 1930.

180,905



s D 569.A3M3.

McCLURE (W K)

Italy's part in the war.

19cm; Florence (1918)



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McCLURKIN (W D)

School building planning. (Policy
and practice in school administration.)

21cm., N. York, Macmillan, (1964).

16,739



TK 3226

McCLUSKEY (E J)

Introduction to the theory of switching circuits.
(McGraw-Hill electrical and electronic engineering
series.)

New York, (1965).

620,436



Diss.S2.B65

McCLUSKEY (Jarvis George)

The degradation of ajmaline. (Thesis, Ph.D.,
Univ. of Birmingham, Dept. of Chemistry, 1965.)

619,153



ISBN 0 268 00355 6

McCLUSKEY (Neil Gerard), ed.

The catholic university; a modern appraisal.

24cm., Notre Dame, Ind., U. of Notre Dame P., (1970).

37,593



LC 311

McCLUSKEY (Neil Gerard)

Public schools and moral education; the
influence of Horace Mann, William Torrey
Harris and John Dewey.

23 cm., New York, 1958.

471.639



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MCCLUSKEY (Neil Gerard)

Public schools and moral education;
the influence of Horace Mann, W.T.Harris
and John Dewey.

23cm., N. York, Columbia U.P., 1958.

11,659



MacCLYMONT (James Alexander)

Greece. Painted by J. Fulleylove, described
by J.A. McClymont.

23 cm., London, '1906.

277,150



MCCLYMONT (James Roxburgh)

Vicente Añes Pinçon.

23 cm., London, 1916.

Note: Edition limited to 150 copies.

262,521



McCOAN (James Carlile)

The Egyptian problem.

22 cm., London, 1884.

p. 30,542



MACCÓBY (Eleanor Emmons) and KONRAD
(Karl W)



The effect of preparatory set on selective listening; developmental trends. (Monographs of the Society for Research in Child Development. Vol. 32, no. 4, serial no. 112.)

23cm., [Chicago, University of Chicago Press, for the Society for Research in Child Development], 1967.

p8007



HQ 769

MACCOBY (Eleanor Emmohj), joint author
SEARS (Robert Richardson), and others

Patterns of child rearing. By R.R.Sears,
E.E.Maccoby, and H.Levin ...

24 cm., Evanston, (1957).

469,046



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MACCOBY (Eleanor Emmels), joint author

SEARS (Robert R), and others

Patterns of child rearing. By R.R.
Sears, E.E.Maccoby [and] H. Levin...

24cm., Evanston, Ill., Row, Peterson
& Co., 1957.

9640



MACCOBY (Eleanor ~~Emmons~~), ^{BF 57} ed. ~~()~~

SOCIETY for the PSYCHOLOGICAL STUDY of SOCIAL
ISSUES. Committee on the Teaching
of Social Psychology

Readings in social psychology. Editorial
committee, E.E.Maccoby, T.N.Newcomb,
E.L.Hartley. 3rd ed.

24 cm., New York, (1958).



~~()~~
535,465

School ~~Institute~~ of Education
MACCOBY (Eleanor Emmons), ed.

SOCIETY FOR THE PSYCHOLOGICAL STUDY OF
SOCIAL ISSUES. Committee on the
Teaching of Social Psychology

Readings in social psychology.
Edited by E.E.Maccoby, T.M.Newcomb
[and] E.L.Hartley. 3rd ed.

24cm., N. York, Holt, (1958).



11,643

MACCOBY (Nathan), joint author

KATZ (Daniel), and others

Productivity, supervision and morale in an office situation. By D.Katz, N.Maccoby [and] N.C.Morse. (University of Michigan. Institute for Social Research. Survey Research Center. Human Relations Program. Report no.1.)

22 cm., Ann Arbor, (1950).



JN 177-5

MACCOBY (Simon), ed.

The English radical tradition, 1763-1914. (British political tradition, book 5.)

20 cm., London, (1952).

340,024



MACCOBY (Simon), joint author

See: BUTLER (Sir Geoffrey) and
MACCOBY (Simon)

The development of international
law ... 1928.

541



SHF 5601. Z5-15

McCOLL (Donald).

Tramway bookkeeping and accounts.
(The Accountants' Library, 15.)

22 cm. London, 1902.



SHF 5601. Z5-48

McCOLL (Donald).

Tramway bookkeeping and accounts
simplified. (The Accountants'
Library, 48.)

22 cm. London, 1907.



rf. N 6450.M15

MacCOLL (Dugald Sutherland)

Nineteenth century art. With a chapter on
early art objects by Sir T.D.Gibson-Carmichael.

39 cm., Glasgow, 1902.

Limited ed. no.51 (of 320)

162,725



Spec PR 99. E6.

MACCOLL (Dugald Sutherland)

Rhythm in English verse, prose and
speech. (In: English Association.
Essays and studies. Vol. 5.)



Archaeology

S f DF 187

(2 copies)

MacCOLL (Dugald Sutherland), comp.

See: HARRISON (Jane Ellen) and
MacCOLL (Dugald Sutherland), comp.
Greek vase paintings ... 1894.

110,829 ;

112,837



Store HG 3989

McCOLL (G D)

The Australian balance of payments; a study of
post-war developments.

London, (1965).

627,083



~~At Harding Library~~

p JS 3599

MacCOLL (James Eugene)

Metropolitan borough councils. (Local
government series.) (Fabian tract no. 190.)

21 cm., London, (1947).

p. 52,125



MACCOLL (James Eugene)

Plan for rented houses. (Fabian research series, no.192.)

22 cm., (London, 1957).

p.84,056



MacCOLL (James Eugene)

Some management problems in local government.
(British Institute of Management. Occasional
papers, no. 5.)

23 cm., London, 1951.

p. 63,405



~~At Harding Library~~

JS 3113

MacCOLL (James Eugene), joint author

See: HADFIELD (Ellis Charles Raymond) and
MacCOLL (James E)
British local government ... [1949].

287,791



5 JS 3600

MacCOLL (James E *ugene*), joint author

See: HADFIELD (Ellis Charles Raymond) and
MacCOLL (James E)
Pilot guide to political London ... 1945.

345,643



s DL 338. M2

MACCOLL (Letitia M)

The story of Iceland.

18 cm., London, 1887.

165,192



MacCOLL (Malcolm), [Scrutator, pseud.]

Life here and hereafter. Sermons preached in
Ripon Cathedral and elsewhere.

19 cm., London, 1894.

230,250



MacCOLL. (Malcolm)

On theological teaching in a university: its
subdivision into various branches.
With discussion.

In: -Health Exhib. Lit., 1884, v. 15, pp. 66-80.

Medicine & Surgery.



MacCOLL (Malcolm)

Reasons for home rule.

20 cm., London, 1886.

Item 5. Bound with: Arnold-Forster (H.O.). The truth
about the Land League, 1883.

Lettered as: Ireland, home rule, 1905.



MacCOLL (Malcolm)

Reasons for Home Rule.

21 cm., London, 1886.

183,466



MacCOLL (Malcolm)

The Reformation settlement examined in the light of history and law; with an introductory letter to Sir W.V. Harcourt. (3rd ed.)

20 cm., London, 1899.

209,418



BR 305.M15

MacCOLL (Malcolm)

The Reformation Settlement examined in the
light of history and law. With an
introductory letter to Sir W.V. Harcourt.
7th ed.

20 cm., London, 1899.

182,241



SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE

BR 375

MacCOLL (Malcolm)

The reformation settlement examined in the
light of history and law 5th ed.

20cm., London, 1899.



539,446

MACCOLL (Margaret)

The war and industrial development in Australia.

24 cm., [Sydney], 1940.

From: Australian quarterly, 1940.

p. 39,811



HF 5415

MACCOLL (Margaret), joint author

See: JEFFERYS (James Bavington), and others
The distribution of consumer goods ...
1950.

300,542



S PR 6025.A18

MacCOLLA (Fionn)

And the cock crew.

22 cm., Glasgow, (1945).

365,911



SQB 36.G2

McCOLLEY (Grant), ed.

See: CAMPANELLA (Tommaso)
[Apologia pro Galileo] ... 1937.

218,998



McCOLLEY (Grant), ed.

See: CAMPANELLA (Tommaso)
The defense of Galileo ...

(365,481)



s PR 2279.G35

McCOLLEY (Grant), ed.

See: GODWIN (Francis), bp. of Hereford
The man in the moone and Nuncius
inanimatus ... 1937.

218,796



Shakespeare Inst.
PR 633

McCOLLUM (William G)

Tragedy.

21 cm., New York, 1957.

434,648



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McCOLLOUGH (Celeste) and VAN ATTA (Loche)

Statistical concepts; a program for
self-instruction.

23cm., N. York, McGraw-Hill, (1963).

15,982



McCOLLUM (Elmer Verner), and others

The newer knowledge of nutrition. By
E.V. McCollum, E. Orent-Keiles and H.G. Day.
5th ed.

22 cm., New York, 1939.

211,963



McCOLLUM (Robert Huston)

The effect of L-Lysine and a vitamin compound
upon the physical performance of sub-par college
men ...

[Eugene, Oreg.], 1960.

Microcards: Cards 1-2, Univ. of Iowa, UO-63-276-7



McCOLLUM-PRATT INSTITUTE, Baltimore

See: JOHNS HOPKINS UNIVERSITY. McCollum-Pratt
Institute



MCCOLVIN (Eric Raymond), joint author

See: MCCOLVIN (Lionel Roy)

and MCCOLVIN (Eric Raymond)

Library stock and assistance to readers
... (1936)[reprinted 1947].

274,001



~~At Harding Library~~

52 710

McCOLVIN (Eric Raymond), joint author

See: McCOLVIN (Lionel Roy) and
McCOLVIN (Eric Raymond)

Library stock and assistance to readers ...
(1936; reprinted 1947).

273,001



s Z 669.3

McCOLVIN (Kenneth Roy) and BAUMFIELD (Brian H) .

The library student's London.

London, 1961.

498,607



s Z 669.3

McCOLVIN (Kenneth Roy), joint author

BAUMFIELD (Brian H) and McCOLVIN (Kenneth Roy)

The library student's London. 2nd ed.

[London], (1969).

819,083



p Z 791

McCOLVIN (Lionel R) and
REVIE (James)

British libraries. (British Life and Thought,
no. 22.)

London, 1946.

254,606



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MCCOLVIN (Lionel Roy) and REVIE (James)

British libraries. (2nd ed.) (British
life and thought.)

22cm., London, Longmans, for British
Council, (1949).

p2770



s Z 721

McCOLVIN (Lionel Roy)

The chance to read; public libraries in the
world today.

22 cm., London, (1956).

405,646



~~Institute~~ of Education
School

MCCOLVIN (Lionel Roy)

The chance to read; public libraries
in the world to-day.

22cm., London, Phoenix House,
(1956).

8224



McCOLVIN (Lionel Roy)

How to find out. (2nd ed.) (National Book
League.)

19 cm., London, 1947.

296,030



~~At Harding Library~~
Z 710

McCOLVIN (Lionel Roy)

How to find out. (2nd ed.)

19 cm., London, 1947.

264,466



~~At Harding Library~~

Z 710

MCCOLVIN (Lionel Roy)

How to find out. (2nd ed.)

19 cm., London, (1947; reprinted 1948).

271,863



~~At Harding Library~~

Z 710

McCOLVIN (Lionel Roy)

How to use books. (2nd ed.)

19 cm., London, 1947.

264,467.



McCOLVIN (Lionel Roy)

How to use books. (2nd ed.)

19cm., London, C.U.P., for National
Book League, (1947, reprinted 1948).



D4057



School
~~Institute~~ of Education

McCOLVIN (Lionel Roy)

Libraries for children.

22cm., London, Phoenix House, (1961).

13,363



p Z 791

McCOLVIN (Lionel Roy)

Libraries in Britain.

London, (1961).

661,134



~~At Handing Library~~

S Z 710

(2 copies)

McCOLVIN (Lionel Roy) and McCOLVIN (Eric Raymond)

Library stock and assistance to readers; a
textbook.

22 cm., London, (1936; reprinted 1947).

273,001

274,001



McCOLVIN (Lionel Roy) and REEVES (Harold)

Music libraries; their organisation and contents. With a bibliography of music and musical literature. 2 vols.

25 cm., London, 1937-38.

199,333; 206,623



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MCCOLVIN (Lionel Roy)

Public library services for children.
(U.N.E.S.C.O. public library manuals
no. 9.)

21cm., (Paris, 1957).

9607



McCOLVIN (Lionel Roy)

The public library system of Great Britain;
a report on its present condition, with
proposals for post-war reorganization. (Library
Association.)

25 cm., London, 1942.

233,197



McCOLVIN (Lionel Roy)

The public library system of Great Britain; a report on its present condition with proposals for post-war reorganization.

25 cm., London, 1942.

2844



~~At Harding Library~~

SZ 710

McCOLVIN (Lionel Roy) and COLLISION (Robert Lewis
W)

Reference library stock; an informal guide.

22 cm., London, 1952.

342,415



52 690.M3.

McCOLVIN (Lionel Roy)

The theory of book selection for public
libraries.

19cm; London, 1925.



SZ 721.15

McCOLVIN (Lionel Roy), ed.

See: LIBRARY ASSOCIATION
A survey of libraries; ...
1938.

202,892



s Z 675.P9

McCOLVIN (Lionel Roy)

VOLLANS (Robert F), ed.

Libraries for the people; international studies in
librarianship in honour of L.R. McColvin.

(London), 1968.

701,547



s BR 479.

McCOMB (Samuel)

Christianity and the modern mind.

19 cm., New York, 1911.

224,600



s BF 1156.P7

McCOMB (Samuel), joint author

See: WORCESTER (Elwood) and McCOMB (Samuel)
Body, mind and spirit ... 1931.

224,602



Mac'COMB (William S) joint author

See: FLETCHER (Gilbert Hungerford) and
Mac'COMB (William S)

Radiation therapy in the management of
cancers of the oral cavity and oropharynx.
(American lecture series).

Springfield, Ill., (1962).

585,660



~~At Harding Library~~ Staff Room
n 2 5525. G4

McCOMBIE (Hamilton) and CUMMINS (A E), comp.

List of German books on chemical and cognate
subjects published 1939-1946.

22 cm., London, (1946).

p. 49,767



McCOMBIE (Thomas)

The history of the colony of Victoria from its
settlement to the death of Sir Charles Hotham.

Melbourne, 1858.

574,490



McCOMBIE (William)

The Irish land question practically considered;
a letter to W.E. Gladstone.

21 cm., Aberdeen, 1869.

Item 10. Bound with: Gladstone (William Ewart). A...
speech on the Irish Land Bill... 1870.

Lettered as: Irish land pamphlets, vol. 2.

(466,494)



~~Social Science~~
History Reference Press ~~History~~ Reference Press
Z 2178

McCOMBS (Charles Flowers), ed.

See: NEW YORK. City. Public Library
French revolutionary pamphlets, ... 1945.

259,663



McCOMISKY (J G), ed.

Psychological research and the
teacher. (University of Hull.
Institute of Education. Aspects of
education, no.7, July 1968.)

21cm., [Hull], University of Hull,
Institute of Education, 1968.

25,016



s per L 1.S7

McCOMISKY (J G), ed.

Psychological research and the teacher. (Aspects
of education, no.7.)

(Hull, 1968).

710,197



McCONAGHEY (Richard Maurice Sotheron), ed.
ENCYCLOPAEDIA OF GENERAL PRACTICE. Edited by
G.F. Abercrombie and R.M.S. McGonaghey. 7 vols.
[and] Service vol. 1967. London, 1963-7.



737,448-454

MacCONAILL (Michael Aloysius) and
BASMAJIAN (John V)

Muscles and movements; a basis for human kinesiology
Baltimore. 1969.



QM 131

MacCONAILL (Michael Aloysius), joint author

See: BARNETT (Cyril Harry), and others

Synovial joints ... (1961).

510,050



McCONATHY (Osbourne), joint author

See: BEATTIE (John Walter), and others

Music in the junior high school.
By J.W. Beattie, O. McConathy [and]
R.V. Morgan... (1930, reprinted 1938).

4563



PR 51C1.M3A17-1881.

M' CONECHY (James) ed :

SEE: MOTHERWELL (William)
The poetical works...



McCONICA (James Kelsey)

English humanists and reformation politics
under Henry VIII and Edward VI.

22cm., Oxford, 1965.



541,268

Chem. Eng. Dept.

TJ 265

McCONKEY (Allan), joint author

EASTOP (Thomas Dear) and
McCONKEY (Allan)

Applied thermodynamics for engineering
technologists.

(London, 1963).

548,870



Mech. Eng. Dept.
TJ 265

McCONKEY (Allan), joint author

EASTOP (Thomas Deas) and McCONKEY (Allan)

Applied thermodynamics for engineering
students.

(London, 1963).

580.898



McCONNEL (James Kenneth).

The adjustment of muscular habits. With
a foreword by W.E. Le Gros Clark.

19 cm., London, 1933.

159,994



S QP 301

McCONNEL (James Kenneth) and GRIFFIN (Frederick William
Wandby)

Health and muscular habits.

19 cm., London, 1937.

324,355



McCONNEL (James Kenneth)

Natural movement. London, 1962.



797,902

LC 4019

McCONNEL (Thelma S), joint author

See: SCHONELL (Fred Joyce), and others
The subnormal child at home ... 1958.

460,154



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MCCONNEL (Thelma S), joint author

SCHONELL (Fred Joyce), and others

The subnormal child at home. By F.J.
Schonell, J.A.Richardson and T.S.McConnel.

22cm., London, Macmillan, for
Australian Council of Organisations
for Subnormal Children, 1958.



10,704

~~Institute~~ of Education
School

MCCONNEL (Ursula)

Myths of the Munkan.

22cm., Melbourne, (1957).

9593



SOA 433.M2

McCONNELL, (A J).

Applications of the absolute differential
calculus.

22 cm., London, 1931.

137,144.



PG 3317.R3Z5

McCONNELL (Allen)

A Russian philosophe, Alexander Radishchev,
1749-1802.

The Hague, 1964.

589,880



McCONNELL (D J), joint author

DUDLEY (N J) and
McCONNELL (D J)

Budgets and gross margins for irrigation-based farm enterprises in the North West. (University of New England. Farm management report, no.10.)

Armidale, 1967.

665,969



~~At Harding Library~~
JK 2274.F2

McCONNELL (Grant)

The decline of agrarian democracy.

23cm., Berkeley, 1953.

358,648



s QC 174.1

McCONNELL (James)

Quantum particle dynamics. (North Holland
series in physics.)

23 cm., Amsterdam, 1958.

444,543



~~Physics Dept. (Res.)~~
QC 174.1

McCONNELL (James)

Quantum particle dynamics. (2nd ed.) (North-Holland
series in physics.)

23 cm., Amsterdam, 1960.

484,738



McCONNELL (James Douglas Rutherford)

Eton; how it works.

21cm., London, Faber, (1967).



21,102



Inst. Eng. Prod.

T 58.3

McCONNELL (Lorimer F), ed.

SYMPOSIUM on MANAGEMENT CONTROL SYSTEMS, 1959,
Santa Monica

Management control systems; the proceedings of a symposium held at System Development Corporation . . . Edited by D.G. Malcolm and A.J. Rowe. General editor: L.F. McConnell.

24 cm., New York, (1960).



483,203

p S 531.M2.

McDONNELL (Primrose)

Agricultural education.

21cm; London, 1890.



SGB 70.M2
~~S 561.M13~~

(In Geography Dept.)

McCONNELL (Primrose).

The elements of agricultural geology:
a scientific aid to practical farming?

24 cm., London, 1902.

159,713



McCONNELL (R A)

ESP and credibility in science.

[Washington, D.C.], 1969.

From: American psychologist, vol.24, no.5, 1969.

718,055



sq S 599.U6M6

McCONNELL (R . C)

U.S.A. Dept. of Agriculture. Soil Conservation
Service

Soil survey of Wibaux County, Montana. By
R.C.McConnell [and others]. In cooperation
with the Montana Agricultural Experiment
Station. (Soil survey series, 1943, no.1.)

28 cm., (Washington), 1958.

448,702



McCONNELL (R H Lowe)

See: LOWE-McCONNELL (R H)



McCONNELL (Richard Bonar)

The genetics of gastro-intestinal disorders.
(Oxford monographs on medical genetics.)

London, 1966.

640,151



MCCONNELL (Robert A), joint
author

See: SCHMEIDLER (Gertrude Raffel)
and MCCONNELL (Robert A)

ESP and personality patterns...
1958.

10,332



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McCONNELL (Robert Ervie)

A history of the development of the
Department of Public Instruction in
Iowa. (University of Iowa studies
in education, vol. 6, no. 1.)

24cm., Iowa, (1930).

6107



S TD 345

McCONNEL (S)

Small water supplies.

London, (1964).

○ 567,581

MACCONNELL (Thomas)

PROTESTANTISM IS CONSUMPTIVE. Popery is sound. In
reply to the Rev. Thomas Macconnell, on the day
of his ordination.

Preston, [1824].

Item 4. . Bound with: Woods (J.) Remarks on the
Rev. Blanco White's Practical and internal evidence
... 1830.



547,251

School
~~Institute~~ of Education

McCONNELL (Thomas Raymond), and others

The conceptual structure of educational research; a symposium... by T.R. McConnell, D.E. Scates and F.N. Freeman. (Supplementary educational monographs, no. 55.)

24 cm., Chicago, 1942.

972



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McCONNELL (Thomas Raymond)

Discovery vs. authoritative identification in the learning of children.

(In: Iowa. University. Studies in the psychology of learning, 2... 1934.) (Educational psychology series, no. 2. University of Iowa studies in education, vol. 9, no. 5.)

(6068)



LA 226

McCONNELL (Thomas Raymond)

A general pattern for American public higher education. (Carnegie series in American education.)

New York, 1962.

695,702



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McCONNELL (Thomas Raymond)

A general pattern for American public higher education. (Carnegie series in American education.)

22cm., N. York, McGraw-Hill, 1962.

14,286



s TJ 265

MACCONOCHIE (Arthur F)

Thermodynamics applied to engineering.

22 cm., London, 1927.

219,084



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McCONVILLE (Carolyn B) , joint author

HEMPHILL (John Knox) and McCONVILLE
(Carolyn B)

Communication restraints and mutual problem-solving behavior; a technical report ...
(Educational Testing Service. Research bulletin.)

28cm., [Princeton, N.J.], Educational
Testing Service, 1962.

15,700

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McCONVILLE (Carolyn B) and HEMPHILL
(John Knox)

Some effects of communication restraints on problem-solving behavior; a technical report and research bulletin. (Educational Testing Service. Research bulletin.)

28cm., [Princeton, N.J., Educational Testing Service], 1964.

p7115



McCONVILLE (Carolyn B) , joint
author



MYERS (Albert E) , and others

Game interactions with humans and machines and their relations to tactical behavior and success... By A.E.Myers, C.A.Gibb [and] C.B.McConville. (Educational Testing Service research bulletin, 1963 no.14.)

Cont'd.



continued

28cm., [Princeton, N.J., Educational
Testing Service], 1963.

p6454



McCONVILLE (Carolyn B), joint author

MYERS (Albert E), and others

Reliability of reading of the College
Board English Composition Test, December
1963. [By] A.E.Myers, C.B.McConville [and]
W.E.Coffman. (College Entrance Examination
Board. Research and development report.
(Educational Testing Service. Research
bulletin.)

Cont'd.



continued

28cm., Princeton, N.J., Educational
Testing Service, 1964.

p7112



McCORD (David), ed.

Bibliotheca medica; physician for tomorrow.
Dedication of the Countway Library of Medicine...
1965. Boston, 1966.



737,527

McCORD (David)

On the frontier of understanding. (University of
New Brunswick. Founder's day address, 1959.)

20 cm., Fredericton, (1959).

p. 92,703



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McCORD (David)

On the frontier of understanding. (University of New Brunswick founders' day address, 1959.)

21cm., Fredericton, N.B., University of New Brunswick, [1959].

p5939



McCoRD (J E)

PUERTO RICO. Agricultural Experiment Station.
Division of Agricultural Economics

Types of farming in Puerto Rico. By
J.E.McCord, J.J.Serrallés [and] R.Picó.
(Bulletin 41.)

23 cm., San Juan, 1935.

422,351



S HV 5035

McCORD (Mrs. Joan), joint author

McCORD (William Maxwell) and McCORD (Mrs. Joan)

Origins of alcoholism. With J.Gudeman.
(Stanford studies in sociology, 1.)

22 cm., (London), 1960.

496,291



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MCCORD ^{Mrs.} (Joan), joint author

MCCORD (William Maxwell), and others

Origins of crime; a new evaluation of the Cambridge-Somerville youth study. By W.M.McCord, and J. McCord with I.K.Zola.

23cm., N. York, Columbia U.P., 1959.



11,603

McCORD (Mrs. Joan), joint author.

McCORD (William Maxwell) and McCORD (Mrs. Joan)

The psychopath; an essay on the criminal
mind. (Insight book.)

18cm., Princeton, N.J., Van Nostrand,
(1964).

Note: Revised and abridged version of
Psychopathy and delinquency, 1956.

16,868



Sten

HF 1717.G7

McCORD (Norman)

Free trade; theory and practice from Adam Smith to Keynes. (David and Charles sources for social and economic history.)

Newton Abbot, (1970).

812,251



S HV 5035

McCORD (William Maxwell) and McCORD (Mrs. Joan)

Origins of alcoholism. With J.Gudeman.
(Stanford studies in sociology, 1.)

22 cm., (London), 1960.

496,291



MCCORD (William Maxwell), and others

Origins of crime; a new evaluation
of the Cambridge-Somerville youth
study. By W.M.McCord, and J. McCord
with I.K.Zola.

23cm., N. York, Columbia U.P., 1959.



11,603

McCord (William Maxwell), ed.

NORBECK (Edward), and others, ed.



The study of personality; an interdisciplinary appraisal. Edited by E. Norbeck, D.R. Price-Williams [and] W.M. McCord.

24cm., N.York, Holt, Rinehart and Winston, (1968).

26,547



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MCCORKLE (Lloyd W), and others

The Highfields story; an experimental project for youthful offenders. | By L.W.McCorkle, A. Elias [and] F.L.Bixby.

21cm., N. York, Holt, (1958).

11,668



STORE per q GN 2.S6

McCORKLE (Thomas), joint author

See: BEALS (Ralph L), and others
Houses and house use of the Sierra
Tarascans ... 1944.

p. 46,757



McCORKLE (Willard Homer), ed.

See: CHICAGO. University. Metallurgical
Laboratory. Optics Section
Optical instrumentation. By members
of the staff ... Edited by G.S.Monk
and W.H.McCorkle ... 1954.

372,839



SQC 775

McCORMAC (Billy M.), ed.

Earth's particles and fields; proceedings
of the NATO Advanced Study Institute held
at Freising...1967.

New York, (1968).

787,400



s QC 971

McCORMAC (Billy M) and
OMHOLT (Anders), ed.

Atmospheric emissions; proceedings of
the NATO Advanced Study Institute...
1968, Ås.

New York, (1969).

751,718



McCORMAC (Eugene Irving)

White servitude in Maryland, 1634-1820. (Johns Hopkins University studies in historical and political science; series 22, nos. 3-4.)

23 cm., Baltimore, 1904.

220,931



Barnes Medical Library
(B.M.L.)

MacCORMAC (Henry)

The air cure of tubercular consumption, as
conducted at Davos and the Engadine...

London, 1883.

Item 28 in vol. lettered Respiratory system. Vol. 1.



MacCORMAC (Henry)

On synthesis as taking precedence of analysis
in education, addressed to the Irish Education
Commissioners...

London, 1867.

Item 7 in vol. lettered Pamphlets on scientific
education Vol. 1.



McCORMAC. (Henry)

Barnes Medical Library

RC 424
M 13

A treatise on the cause and cure of
hesitation of speech, or stammering; as
discovered by H. McCormac.

x, 11-112pp., 8°, London, 1828.

Interleaved: MS. notes throughout.

No. 45657.

Medicine & Surgery:
Presented by W. Wright
Wilson, Esq., F.R.C.S.
Basement



Barnes Medical Library
(B.M.I.)

MacCORMAC (William)

Address delivered to the South-Western Branch
of the British Medical Association at Redruth...
1881.

London, 1881.

Item 8 in vol. lettered Inaugural addresses. Vol. 2.



Barnes Medical Library
(B.M.L.)

MacCORMAC (Sir William)

Gastrotomy: radical cure of hernia: and
thyroidectomy...

London, 1884.

Item 10 in vol. lettered Pamphlets Vol. 65.



R 708.H8M2
(In Anatomy Dept.)

MacCORMAC (Sir William).

The Hunterian oration ... 1899 ...

24 cm., London, 1899.

137,763



(B.M.I.)

MAC CORMAC (Sir William) bart.

Remarks... on the proceedings of a committee appointed by the Secretary of State for War to inquire into hospital management in the field.

[London, 1883?]

Bound with: GREAT BRITAIN. War Office. Report on the
... Army in the East... 1856.



Barnes Medical Library

sq R 106.I6-1881

MacCORMAC (Sir William) and MAKINS (George Henry), eds.

See: INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS OF MEDICINE, 7, 1881,
London

International Medical Congress ... held ...
Aug. 2nd to 9th, 1881. Transactions ...
1881.

8,760-763



~~TP 155~~
S TP 155

MCCORMACK (Harry), ed.

The applications of chemical engineering.

23 cm., New York, (1940) [reprinted 1943].

245.476



McCORMACK (J M)

GLOVER (T J)

A study of the Rous chicken sarcoma no. 1.
By T.J.Glover, M.J.Scott, J.London and J.M.
McCormack. (Reprint from: Canada Lancet and
Practitioner, vol.66, 1926.)

23cm; Toronto, 1926.



~~B~~ B 3001. P7M2

McCORMACK (Thomas J), trans.

See:- MACH (Ernst):- Popular
scientific lectures...



s Q 171

McCORMACK (Thomas J), trans.

See: MACH (Ernst)
Popular scientific lectures ... 1895.

94,958



M'CORMICK (Alexander), joint author

See: STUART (T P Anderson) and
M'CORMICK (Alexander)
The position of the epiglottis in
swallowing ... (1894).

p. 25,501



S TL 683.5

McCORMICK (Barnes W)

Aerodynamics of V/STOL flight.

New York, 1957.

801,514



r
sq DA 506.B9M2

M'CORMICK (Charles)

Memoirs of ... Edmund Burke; or, An impartial
review of his private life, his public conduct
... 2nd ed.

28 cm., London, 1798.

31,837



Harding

Law Library
KW 101

McCORMICK (Charles Tilford)

Cases and materials on the law of
evidence. 3rd ed. (American casebook
series.)

26 cm., St. Paul, 1956.

415,574



Store ED 9486.U6

McCORMICK (Cyrus Hall)

HUTCHINSON (William Thomas)

Cyrus Hall McCormick. (De luxe ed.) 2 vols.
(1. Seed-time, 1809-1856. 2. Harvest, 1856-
1884.)

23 cm., New York, (1930)-35.

404,417-418



5 ND 497 h
Barber Inst.

McCORMICK (E H)

The expatriate. A study of Frances Hodgkins.

Wellington: New Zealand University Press,
1954.

frontis., 8 $\frac{1}{2}$ in.

842,863



5PR 9606

McCORMICK (Edna Hayes)

New Zealand literature; a survey.

22 cm., London, 1959.

461,857



~~SND 405, H6~~ SND425.H6

McCORMICK (Edna Haynes)

Works of Frances Hodgkins in New Zealand.

22 cm., Auckland, 1954.

417,008



Δ QA 76.5

McCORMICK (Edward Mack)

Digital computer primer. (McGraw-Hill series in information processing and computers.)

24 cm., New York, 1959.

470,374



Eng. Prod. Dept.
T 58.51

McCORMICK (Ernest James)

Human engineering.

24 cm., New York, 1957.

425,231



School
~~Institute~~ of Education

McCORMICK (Ernest James)

Human factors engineering. 2nd ed.

23cm., N.York, McGraw-Hill, (1964).

Note: Previous edition entitled Human
engineering.

17,761



s Z 6026.V4

McCORMICK (Jack), comp.

KUECHLER (A W) and McCORMICK
(Jack), comp.

Vegetation maps of North America. (International
bibliography of vegetation maps, vol. 1.)
(University of Kansas publications. Library
series, 21.)

Lawrence, 1965.



598,271

McCORMICK (John)

American literature, 1919-1932; a comparative
history.

London, (1971).

815,532



McCORMICK (Joseph), ed.

State papers and letters addressed to
W. Carstares ... to which is prefixed the life
of Mr. Carstares. Published from the originals.

30 cm., Edinburgh, 1774.

278,733



s JK 1966.N5

McCORMICK (Richard P)

The history of voting in New Jersey; a study of the development of election machinery, 1664-1911. (Rutgers studies in history, no. 8.)

New Brunswick, N.J., 1953.

593,163



F 137

McCORMICK (Richard P)

New Jersey from colony to state, 1609-1789. (New
Jersey historical series, vol. 1)

Princeton, 1964.

644,490



8JK 2265

MCCORMICK (Richard P)

The second American party system; party formation in the Jacksonian era.

Chapel Hill, (1966).

655,939



STON

HF 3120

McCORMICK (Thomas J)

China market; America's quest for informal
empire, 1893-1901.

Chicago, 1967.

765,927



McCORMICK (William Pauline)

Factors of intelligence in high and low
cognitive ability groups. (Diss.,
Ph. D., Catholic Univ. of America,
1954.)

23cm., Washington, Catholic U. of
America Press, 1954.



7115

vq. PR 1874.M15

McCORMICK (Sir William S) and HESELTINE
(Janet E).

The manuscripts of Chaucer's Canterbury
Tales; a critical description ...

30 cm., Oxford, 1933.

159,039



s per J 301.H6

McCORMQUODALE (Malcolm Stewart McCorquodale, 1st baron)

GREAT BRITAIN. Pensions and National Insurance,
Ministry of. Committee on the Assessment of
Disablement

Report ... (Chairman: Lord McCorquodale.)
(Session 1965/66. Cmnd. 2847.)

London, 1965.



s BX 2599.I65

M'CORRY (J Stewart)

The monks of Iona . . .

London, 1871.

495,076



STORE

s per HF 5001.M51

McCOSH (Andrew M)

The Michigan Fall Accounting Conference,
1968. (Michigan business papers, no.52.)

Ann Arbor, (1969).

762,257



STORE

s per HF 5001.M51

McCOSH (Andrew M), ed.

The Michigan Fall Accounting Conference,
1969. (Michigan business papers, no. 55.)

Ann Arbor, (1970).

778,382



McCOSH (Andrew M), ed.

sq HF 5603

MICHIGAN FALL ACCOUNTING CONFERENCE, 44, 1970,
Ann Arbor

[Papers]. A.M. McCosh, editor. (University
of Michigan. Graduate School of Business
Administration. Bureau of Business Research.)

Ann Arbor, (1971).

838,734



MSB 926. E6

McCOSH (James).

The emotions.

21 cm. London, 1880.



MACCOSS (Malcolm)

The synthesis and properties of some
oligo- and polynucleotide analogues. (Thesis,
Ph.D., Univ. of Birmingham, Dept. of Chemistry,
1971.)

837,344



S^{QD} 501

McCOUBREY (J C), joint author

See: COTTRELL (Tom Leadbetter) and
McCOUBREY (J C)
Molecular energy transfer in gases...1961.

505,058



McCOUBREY (John W)

American art, 1700-1960. Sources and documents.
(Sources and documents in the History of Art.)

Englewood Cliffs: Prentice-Hall, (1965).
illus., 9 in.

746,242



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McCOWAN (P K)

GREAT BRITAIN. Scottish Home and Health
Department. Scottish Health Services Council.
Standing Medical Advisory Committee.
Subcommittee on Mental Health

Medical services for child guidance;
report... [Chairman. P.K. McCowan]

24cm., Edinburgh, H.M.S.O., 1962

p5531



McCOWAN (Peter)

PSYCHIATRIC REHABILITATION ASSOCIATION

The mental health of East London, 1966. [By]
P.McCowan [and others.]

(London, 1968).


787,244



McCOWN (Chester Charlton)

See: TELL EN-NASBEH; excavated under the direction of the late William Frederic Badè. 2 vols. (1. Archaeological and historical results [by] C.C. McCown [and others]. 2. The pottery, by J.C. Wampler.) ... 1947.

280,416-417



McCOWN (Donald Eugene)

The comparative stratigraphy of early Iran.
(Oriental Institute of the University of
Chicago. Studies in ancient oriental civilization,
23.)

30 cm., Chicago, (1942).



McCOWN (Theodore D) and KEITH (Sir Arthur)

The fossil human remains from the Levalloiso-Mousterian. (Report of the Joint Expedition of the British School of Archaeology in Jerusalem and the American School of Prehistoric Research in association with the Royal College of Surgeons; the Stone Age of Mount Carmel, vol. 2.)

29 cm., Oxford, 1939.

218,376



At Medical Library
q GN 776.P2

McCOWN (Theodore D) and KEITH (Sir Arthur)

The stone age of Mount Carmel; the fossil human
remains from the Levalloiso-Mousterian. Vol. 2.
[only].

29 cm., Oxford, 1939.

267,093



JK 2260

McCOY (Donald Richard)

Angry voices; left of center politics in
the New Deal era.

21 cm., Lawrence, 1958.

473,888



McCOY (Donald Richard), ed.

CONFERENCE of SCHOLARS on the TRUMAN ADMIN-
ISTRATION and CIVIL RIGHTS, 1968,
Harry S.Truman Library

[Proceedings.] Edited by D.R.McCoy,
R.T.Ruetten [and] J.R.Fuchs.

Independence, Miss., 1968.

699,195



McCOY (Dorothy Schuchman)

Tradition and convention; a study of
periphrasis in English pastoral poetry from
1557-1715. (Studies in English literature,
vol. 5.)

21 cm., The Hague, 1965.



706,038

McCOY (E), comp.

UNITED KINGDOM ATOMIC ENERGY AUTHORITY. Research and
Development Branch, Capenhurst

Bibliography on axial flow compressors, including
blades, cascades and other related material,
1934-1958. By R.Bramley and E.McCoy. Pt.1.
(DEG information series 80 (CA).)

28 cm., Risley, 1960.

472,177



McCOY (E), comp.

p Z 7144.T5.. .

UNITED KINGDOM ATOMIC ENERGY AUTHORITY. Research
and Development Branch, Capenhurst

Bibliography on gas temperature measurement
... By E.McCoy. (I.G. information series 68
(RD/CA).)

28 cm., Risley, 1959.

p.90,028



p Z 6333.C7

McCOY (E), comp.

UNITED KINGDOM ATOMIC ENERGY AUTHORITY. Research
and Development Branch, Capenhurst

Bibliography on pumps for corrosive liquors.
Compiled by E.McCoy. (I.G.information series
72 (RD/CA).)

28 cm., RisleY, 1959.

p.90,027



McCOY (^{Sir}Frederick)

See: GRIFFITH (Sir Richard John), comp.
A synopsis of the Silurian fossils of
Ireland ... The whole being named, and
the new species drawn and described, by
F. McCoy ... 1846.

236,865



McCOY (Sir Frederick)

See: GRIFFITH (Sir Richard John)

A synopsis of the Silurian fossils
of Ireland ... 1846.

424,625



sq QE 654.S4

Sir
McCOY (Frederick)

See: SEDGWICK (Adam), geologist
A synopsis of the classification of the
British Palaeozoic rocks. With a
systematic description of the British
Palaeozoic fossils in the Geological
Museum of the University of Cambridge
by F.McCoy ... 1854.

6,066



sq QE 654.S4

⁵⁰⁷
McCOY (Frederick)

See: SEDGWICK (Adam), geologist

A synopsis of the classification of the British Palaeozoic rocks. With a systematic description of the British Palaeozoic fossils in the Geological Museum of the University of Cambridge by F.McCoy ... 1855.

5,979



McCOY (Gerard A Hayes)

See: HAYES-McCOY (Gerard A)



~~Old Series~~ Dental Library

RK 521.M12

McCOY (James David).

Applied orthodontia: an introductory text
for students and practitioners of dentistry.
2nd ed.

24 cm. London, 1927.

122,476.



S F 786-8

McCOY (Joseph Geiting)

Historic sketches of the cattle trade of the
West and Southwest. Edited by R.P.Bieber.
(Southwest historical series, vol.8.)

24 cm., Glendale, 1940.

394,848



McCOY (Keith Wallace)

The effect of varied speed and accuracy
training upon a gross motor skill ... (Thesis,
Ed.D., Univ. of Wyoming.)

Laramie, Wyo., 1968.

Microcards: 1-5, Univ. of Wyoming, UO-69-84.



p # QL 345.M2R4


McCOY SOCIETY FOR FIELD INVESTIGATION AND RESEARCH

Report no.2. Pt.1. Sir Joseph Banks Islands.

24 cm., Melbourne, 1938.

From: Proceedings of the Royal Society of Victoria,
vol.50, 1938.

210,375



SQA 76.6

(2 copies)

MCCRACKEN (Daniel Delbert)

Digital computer programming. (General Electric series.)

23. cm., New York, 1957 (reprinted 1958).

Note : 1 copy reprinted 1962



426,017 ;
580,891

Elec. Eng. Dept.

~~TX 6553.1~~

QA 76.6

McCRACKEN (Daniel Delbert)

Digital computer programming. (General electric series.)

New York, (1957; reprinted 1962).



545,792

P QA 76.7.A5

~~P TK 6553.1~~

~~(2 copies)~~

(2 copies)

McCRACKEN (Daniel Delbert)

A guide to ALGOL programming.

New York, (1962).

536,072; ~~579,273~~

663,261



Russian Centro

~~Russian Econ. Dept.~~
q TK 6553.1

McCRACKEN (Daniel Delbert)

A guide to ALGOL programming.

New York, (1962).

576,898



Δ q QA 76.7.C6

McCRACKEN (Daniel Delbert)

A guide to Cobol programming.

New York, (1963; reprinted 1967).

726,394



McCRACKEN (Daniel Delbert)

A guide to COBOL programming.

New York, (1963).



663,260

q QA 76.7.C6

McCRACKEN (Daniel Delbert) and
GARBASSI (Umberto)

A guide to Cobol programming. 2nd ed.

New York, (1970).

799,300



Inst. Eng. Prod. ~~Dept.~~
T 59.7

M^cCRACKEN (Daniel Delbert)

A guide to FORTRAN programming.

28 cm., New York, (1961).

506,071



McCRACKEN (Daniel Delbert) and DORN (William S)

Numerical methods and FORTRAN programming,
with applications in engineering and science.

New York, (1964).



Store HF 5548

McCRACKEN (Daniel D *elbert*), and others

Programming business computers. [By]
D.D. McCracken, H. Weiss [and] T.H. Lee.

New York, (1959, reprinted 1965).

635,323



sq QA 76

McCRACKEN (Daniel Deibert), joint author
GRUENBERGER (Fred J) and
McCRACKEN (Daniel D)

Introduction to electronic computers; problem solving with the IBM 1620. (Rand Corporation research study.)

New York, (1963).

620,434



McCRACKEN (David John)

Ethical positivism.

22 cm., [London], 1949.

From: Proceedings of the Aristotelian Society ...
1949.

p.60,352



McCRACKEN (David John)

Thinking and valuing; an introduction, partly historical, to the study of the philosophy of value.

22 cm., London, 1950.

326,861



McCRACKEN (Dermot)

The influence of some factors in the preliminary
medical history form on first year examination
results. n.p. [c. 1967].

Note: Typescript.

707,478



LA 637.7

McCRACKEN (Dermot)

University student performance; the changing pattern of medical and social factors over 3 years and their correlations with examination results. 2 vols (in 1.) (British Student Health Association.)

[Leeds,] 1969.

708,208



Barnes Medical Library

RA 564.9

McCRACKEN (Dermot)

University student performance; the changing pattern of medical and social factors over three years and their correlations with examination results. 2 vols. [Leeds],



737,546-7

2)

Stereo HD 9761.7.A5

McCRACKEN (Eileen)

The Irish woods since Tudor times; distribution and exploitation. (Queen's University, Belfast. Institute of Irish Studies.)

Newton Abbot, (1971).

809,946



McCRACKEN (George Englert), ed.

See: ARNOBIUS, Afer

The case against the pagans ... 1949.

308,606; 309,677



~~Institute~~^{School} of Education

McCRACKEN (Glenn)

The right to learn.

22cm., Chicago, Regnery, 1959.

13,689



GR 730.B4

McCRACKEN (Harold)

The beast that walks like man; the story of
the grizzly bear.

21 cm., London, (1957).

455,450



s F 595

McCRACKEN (Harold), ed.

REMINGTON (Frederic)

Frederic Remington's own West. Edited and with
an introduction by H. McCracken.

New York, 1960.

569,864



Σ F 127.D8

MacCRACKEN (Henry Noble)

Old Dutchess forever.

21 cm., New York, (1956).

435,242



MacCRACKEN (Henry Noble), and others

An introduction to Shakespeare. By
H.N. MacCracken, F.E. Pierce and W.H. Durham.

18cm., New York, 1910.



747,799

PR 1119.E5-107

PR 1119.A2-192

MacCRACKEN (Henry Noble), ed.

See: LYDGATE (John)

Minor poems ... 1911-34.

100,751; 166,879



sq PR 2034.54

MacCRACKEN (Henry Noble), ed.

See: LYDGATE (John) A3

The serpent of division ... 1911.

476,414



MacCRACKEN (John Henry), ed.

See: AMERICAN COUNCIL ON EDUCATION
American universities and colleges ... 1932.

143,439



Harding

Law Library
KC 95.S6A4

McCRACKEN (J

L

)

The Cape parliament 1854-1910.

22 cm., Oxford, 1967.

543,368



~~At Harding Library~~

JN 1468

McCRACKEN (John Leslie)

Representative government in Ireland; a study
of Dáil Éireann, 1919-48.

22 cm., London, 1958.

444,262



Harding

Law Library
KC 200.E5

McCRACKEN (John Leslie)

Representative government in Ireland;
a study of Dáil Eireann, 1919-48.

22 cm., London, 1958.

415,837



McCRACKEN (John Leslie), ed.

IRISH CONFERENCE of HISTORIANS, 6, 1963, Londonderry

Historical studies, 5; papers read before the
6th conference...Edited by J.L. McCracken.

London, 1965.

613,056



STORE

s per HF 5001.M51

McCRACKEN (Paul W)

Economic progress and the utility industry.
(Michigan business papers, no. 38.)

Ann Arbor, (1964).

555,772



TD 380

McCRA^DY (Mac Harvey), joint author

See: PRESCOTT (Samuel Cate), and others
Water bacteriology, with special reference to
sanitary water analysis ... (1946).

258,433



MCCRADY (Mac Harvey), joint author

See: PRESCOTT (Samuel Cate), and others
Water bacteriology ... (1946).

266,711



s PR 6025.A19

McCRAE (John)

In Flanders fields, and other poems ...

19 cm., London, 1919.

414,216



p TJ 202.M3

McCRAE (R.)

Epiicyolic gearing. (Association of Engineering
and Shipbuilding Draughtsmen, session 1937-38.)

21 cm., London, 1937.

p. 34,172



I.L.G.S.
JF 1351

MacCRAE (Stuart) and PAGE (Stuart)

Tools for administrators in the public
service.

London, (1967).

665,657



Barnes Medical Library

RC 840.07

MCCRAE (Thomas).

Cancer of the stomach: a clinical study.
By William Osler and Thomas McCrae.

23 cm. London: Philadelphia, 1900.



R 129.07-1925

McCRAE (Thomas), ed.

Barnes Medical Library

MODERN medicine, its theory and practice
... ed. by Sir William Osler. 3rd
ed., thoroughly revised, re-ed. by
Thomas McCrae, assisted by Elmer H. Funk.
6 vols.

25 cm. London, 1925-28.

----- General index.

25 cm. London, 1928.



Barnes Medical Library
s RC 840.07

McCRAE (Thomas)

See: OSLER (Sir William)
Cancer of the stomach ... 1900.

66,802



RC 46.07-1930

McCrae
~~McRAE~~ (Thomas).

Barnes Medical Library

See:- OSLER (Sir William).
The principles and practice of medicine
... 11th ed. ... by ~~Thomas~~ T. McCrae.

130,154.



McCrae (Thomas)

See: OSLER (Sir William)

The principles and practice of medicine ...
revised with the assistance of T. McCrae ...
1912.

302,590



McCRAE (Thomas)

See: OSLER (Sir William)

The principles and practice of medicine ...
With the assistance of T.McCrae ... 1916.

247,086



MAC CRAITH (Sean MacRuaidhrá)

See: MAGRATH (John MacRory)



s per PQ 1.N6

McCRARY (William C)

The goldfinch and the hawk; a study of Lope de Vega's tragedy, El caballero de Olmedo. (University of North Carolina studies in the Romance languages and literatures, no. 62.)

Chapel Hill, (1966).

649,281



Chem. Eng. Dept.
TN 871

McCRA Y (Arthur W) and COLE (Frank W)

Oil well drilling technology.

24 cm., Norman, Oklahoma, (1959).

447,745



MCCREA (J D)

See: CANADA National Research Council.
Division of Building Research
Wind action on structures. By J.D.
McCrea... 1952.

p.69,849



s GB 361.S6

McCREA (John), ed.

SOUTH AFRICAN ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT
OF SCIENCE

South Africa and science; a handbook.
Prepared ... for the meeting of the British
Association in Cape Town and Johannesburg, ...
1929. General editor: H.J.Crocker.
Scientific editor: J.McCrae.

19 cm., [Johannesburg], 1929.
427,331



QA 551

McCREA (William Hunter)

Analytical geometry of three dimensions.
(University mathematical texts.)

19 cm., Edinburgh, 1942.

244,078



Elec. Eng. Dept.
QC 178

McCREA (William Hunter)

Relativity physics. (Methuens monographs
on physical subjects.)

17 cm., London, (1935).



425.487

s QC 178

McCREA (William Hunter)

Relativity physics ... (4th ed.) (Methuen's
monographs on physical subjects.)

17 cm., London, (1954).

419,833



MCCREADY (Benjamin William)

On the influence of trades, professions, and occupations in the United States, in the production of disease. With an introductory essay by G. Miller. (Johns Hopkins University. Institute of the History of Medicine, publications. 4th series. Bibliotheca medica americana, vol.4.)

20 cm., Baltimore, 1943.

From: Transactions of the Medical Society of the State of New York, vol.3, 1837.



243,301

McCREADY (Donald W) and
McCABE (Warren L)

The adiabatic air drying of hygroscopic solids.
(From a diss. of D.W.McCready, Ph.D., Univ. of
Michigan.)

23 cm., (Ann Arbor, Mich.), 1933.

From: Transactions of the American Institute of
Chemical Engineers, vol.29, 1933.

p. 20,452



McCREADY (D W), joint author

See: NOLAN (W J) and
McCREADY (D W)

The rate of digestion of wood in sodium
hydroxide solutions ... 1936.

p. 31,631



s DA 536.D8

McCREADY (H
NEW (Chester William)^W), ed.

Lord Durham's mission to Canada...
Edited ... By H.W. McCready.
(Carleton library, no.8)

(Toronto, 1963; reprinted 1965)

702,385



McCREADY (L L), joint author

See: PAWSEY (J L) and
McCREADY (L L)

The measurement of solar radio-frequency
radiation ... 1948.

p. 57.495



McCREADY (Victor Ralph), ed.

INTERNATIONAL NUCLEAR MEDICINE SYMPOSIUM, 1967,
London

Radioactive isotopes in the localization
of tumours... (1969).



723,993

McCREARY (J

R

)

The modification of international attitudes; a New Zealand study. (Victoria University College. Publications in psychology, no. 2.)

22 cm., Wellington, 1952.

Note: Cyclostyled copy.

3827



RJ 45

McCREARY (John Ferguson), ed.

See: PATERSON (Donald Hugh) and McCREARY
(John Ferguson), ed.

Pediatrics... (1956).

410,473



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McCREARY (William H) and
KITCH (Donald E)

Now hear youth; a report on the California Co-operative Study of School Drop-outs and Graduates. (Bulletin of the California State Department of Education, vol. 22, no. 9, 1953.)

23cm., Sacramento, 1953.

5727



Archaeology
s per q DF 10.H5S8

McCREDIE (James K)

Fortified military camps in Attica.
(Hesperia. Supplement no. 11.)

Princeton, N.J., 1966.

638,383



McCREE (Hazel), and others

Preparations for teaching.

21cm., London, Ginn, (1969).



26,857



BX 4659.I7

MAC CREICHE, Saint

See: PLUMMER (Charles), ed.

Miscellanea hagiographica Hibernica: vitae
adhuc ineditae Sanctorum Mac Creiche, Naile,
Cranat ... 1925.

388,265



TA 455.F47

McCREIGHT (L R), and others .

Ceramic and graphite fibers and whiskers;
a survey of the technology. [By] L.R.
McCreight, H.W.Rauch and W.H.Sutton.
(Refractory materials; a series of
monographs, vol. 1.)

New York, 1965.



625,773

McCRENSKY (Edward)

Scientific manpower in Europe; a comparative study of scientific manpower in the public service of Great Britain and selected European countries.

22 cm., London, (1958).

445,139



MCCRENSKY (Edward)

Scientific manpower in Europe;
a comparative study of scientific
manpower in the public service of
Great Britain and selected
European countries.

22cm., London, Pergamon Press,
(1958).



10,909

Store C
BR 390

M'CRIE (Thomas)

History of the progress and suppression of the
Reformation in Italy in the 16th century.

22 cm., Edinburgh, 1827.

334,680



s. BX 9223.M2-1818

M'CRIE (Thomas).

The life of John Knox: containing
illustrations of the history of the
Reformation in Scotland. 2 vols.
4th ed.

22 cm. Edinburgh, 1818.



s BX 9223

McCRIE (Thomas)

The life of John Knox; containing illustrations of
the history of the reformation in Scotland ...

17 cm., Edinburgh, 1841.

496,198



B

(3 copies).

M'ERIE (Thomas).

The life of Mr. Robert Blair,
containing his autobiography,
from 1593 to 1636, ... Edited for
the Wodrow Society, from the
original manuscript. By Thomas
M' Crie.

23 cm. Edinburgh, 1848.



Store £

© PR 5343.C7M3.

M'CRIE (Thomas)

Vindication of the Covenanters; in a review
of the "Tales of my Landlord". 4th. ed.

Edinburgh, 1845.



McCRIE (Thomas).

See:- RAIT (Robert Sangster):-
Walter Scott and Thomas McCrie.

150,341



M'CRIE (Thomas), supposed author s AC 911

VINDICATION OF THE MINISTERS OF THE CHURCH OF SCOTLAND, who have prayed for the Queen by name, notwithstanding the order in council on that subject. By a Presbyterian [T.M'Críe or A.Thompson] 2nd. ed.

21 cm., Edinburgh, 1820.

Item 3. Bound with Whately (R.), abp. of Dublin
Historic doubts relative to Napoleon I... 1827.

p. 80,665



McCRIMMON (James McNab)

See: Illinois. University. Galesburg Undergraduate
Division

Open door to education ... 1946-1949. By
C.M.Louitt, W.Habberton [and] J.M.McCrimmon ...
[c.1950].

333,765



~~Institute~~ of Education
School

McCRIMMON (James McNab), joint author

See: LOUTTIT (C M), and others

Open door to education, by C.M.
Louttit, W. Habberton and J.M.
McCrimmon... 1949.

2536



Store HB 103.M5Z99

McCRIMMON (James McNab), ed.

See: MILL (John Stuart)
Bibliography of [his] published writings
... 1945.

253,436 .



McCRINDLE (John Watson), ed.

The commerce and navigation of the Erythraean Sea; being a translation of the Periplus Maris Erythraei, by an anonymous writer, and of Arrian's account of the voyage of Nearkhos from the mouth of the Indus to the head of the Persian Gulf.

22 cm., Calcutta, 1879.

From: Indian antiquary.



334,006

as per G 149.H2-98

McCRINDLE (John Watson), transl.

See:- COSMAS, Indicopleustes.

The Christian topography of Cosmas,
an Egyptian monk ...

45,898



s PA 4405.A5E6

McCRINDLE (John Watson), trans.

PTOLEMAEUS (Claudius) C 4

McCrindle's Ancient India as described by Ptolemy; a facsimile reprint edited with an introduction, notes and an additional map by S.M.Sastri.

22 cm., Calcutta, 1927.

388,975



Harding Law Library

~~Law Faculty~~
SKJ 47.T72-3

MACCRINDLE (Robert Alexander), ed.

See: McNAIR (Sir Arnold Duncan)
The law of the air. 1953.

360,983



Diss. S3.B48M2

McCRRIRICK (Homer)

A study of the response characteristics of
electrical machines used in control systems.
(Thesis, M.Sc., Univ. of Birmingham, 1948.)



7
Diss A3.B49

McCRIRICK (Verena Nan Robertson)

Costumbrismo in the novels of Pérez Galdós.
(Thesis, M.A., Univ. of Birmingham, 1949.)



s PQ 4353.C25

McCROBEN (G)

Dante in the Casentino.

18 cm., Florence, (1931).

438,577



Store :HD 1927

McCRONE (Gavin)

The economics of subsidising agriculture; a study of British policy. (University of Glasgow social and economic studies. New series, no.1.)

London, (1962).



514,742

McCRONE (Gavin)

Regional policy in Britain. (University of
Glasgow social and economic studies, no.15.)

London, (1969).

726,880



Store

HC 257.S3

McCRONE (Gavin)

Scotland's economic progress, 1951-1960;
a study in regional accounting. (University
of Glasgow. Social and economic studies.
New series, no. 4.)

London, (1965).



587,825

Store HC 257.S3

McCRONE (Gavin)

Scotland's future; the economics of
nationalism.

Oxford, 1969.

731,079



McCRONE (Gavin)

POLITICAL AND ECONOMIC PLANNING

Agricultural integration in Western Europe.
(By G.McCrone.) (Planning, vol. 29, no. 470,
1963.)

(London), 1963.



McCROSSAN (R

G

ff QE 185
(2 copies)
, ed.

ALBERTA SOCIETY OF PETROLEUM GEOLOGISTS

Geological history of Western Canada. Edited
by R.G. McCrossan and R.P. Glaister.

Calgary, (1964).

593,373;
596,875



Diss. S 2.B69

McCRUDDEN (Michael)

On the measure of product sets in locally compact topological groups. (Thesis, Ph.D., Univ. of Birmingham, Dept. of Pure Mathematics, 1969.)



750,882

5 Z 726

McCRUM (Blanche Prichard), comp.

See: U.S.A. Library of Congress, General Reference
and Bibliography Division
Microfilms and microcards ... 1950.

360,553



DG 286

McCRUM (Michael William), and
WOODHEAD (Arthur Geoffrey), comp.

Select documents of the principates of the
Flavian emperors, including the year of
revolution, A.D.68-96.

22 cm., Cambridge, 1961.

484,323



McCRUM (N G)

A review of the science of fibre reinforced plastics. (Dept. of Trade and Industry and Ministry of Defence. Joint Services Non-Metallic Research Board.)

London, 1971.

795,027



MacCUAIG (Donald) and CLARK (Grant
Simpson)



Games worth playing; for school, playground,
and playing field.

19cm., London, Longmans, Green, 1924.

D1102



LB 3031.M1C6-1930
(~~In Education Dept.~~ (P.G.)).

MacCUAIG (Donald) and CLARK (Grant S).

Games worth playing ... New imp..

19 cm., London, 1930.

137,393





MacCUAIG (Donald) and CLARK (Grant Simpson)

Games worth playing; for school, playground, and playing field. 3rd ed.

19cm., London, Longmans, (1951, reprinted 1960).

Note: Title-page of first copy missing.



D1198;
D10,930
(2 copies)

9 GV 861

MacCuaig (Donald)

Stepping stones to cricket, football and hockey for
school use.

19 cm., London, 1927.

329,388



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MacCUAIG (Mrs. Dorothy)

Probation and delinquency.

22cm., [Edinburgh, Oliver & Boyd],
1950.

From: Educational Review, vol. 2, no. 2,
Feb. 1950.

p1251



MACCUAIG (Kathleen), joint author

See: LASNITZKI (Malka) and MACCUAIG (Kathleen)
An abc of food values ... (1941).

p. 40,208



RC 918. H8

Barnes Medical Library

McCUBBIN (James W), ed.

PAGE (Irvine Heinly) and McCUBBIN (James W), ed.

Renal hypertension. (1968).



722,925

Chem. Eng. Dept.
p. T 107

McCUE (C F)

Choosing a career in the oil industry.

London, 1967.

677,361



266
S DK ~~280.13~~

MCCULLAGH (Francis).

The Bolshevik persecution of
Christianity.

22 cm. London, 1924.



sQ 113.M2

MacCULLAGH (James).

Collected works. Ed. by J.H.Jellett and
S.Haughton. (Dublin Univ. Press Series.)

23 cm., Dublin, 1880.

8,908.



McCULLAGH (M J)



Some aspects of network analysis.
(University of Nottingham. Department
of Geography. Computer applications in
the natural and social sciences, no. 2)

33cm., (Nottingham, University of
Nottingham, Department of Geography), 1969.

p9298



McCULLAGH (W McK H), joint author.

See:- LANE-CLAYPON (Janet E) and McCULLAGH
(W McK H):-

A report on the treatment of cancer of
the uterus at the Samaritan Free Hospital.

p. 14,571



McCULLAGH (William Clement Scott)

The development of teachers' centres in the United Kingdom and their relevance for Australia. (Thesis, M.Ed., Univ. of Birmingham, 1972.)



S JN 362

McCULLAGH TORRENS (Williams Torrens),
originally W.M.Torrens)

History of cabinets, from the Union with
Scotland to the acquisition of Canada and Bengal.
2 vols.

22 cm., London, 1894.



241,057-058

See DA 948.3.S5

McCULLAGH TORRENS (William Torrens), originally
W.M. Torrens

Memoirs of the right honourable Richard Lalor Sheil.
2 vols.

20 cm., London, 1855.

947-948



McCULLAGH TORRENS (William Torrens)

Memoirs of the Rt. Hon. William, second
Viscount Melbourne. 2nd ed. 2 vols.

23 cm., London, 1878.

55,159-160



McCULLAGH TORRENS (William Torrens), originally
W.M. Torrens.

The use and study of history.

19 cm., Dublin, 1842.

58,060



PS 3525.A185

McCULLERS (Mrs. Carson), née Smith

The member of the wedding.

London, 1946.

526,912



PS 3525.A185

McCULLERS (Mrs. Carson), née Smith

The member of the wedding.

London, (1947; reprinted) 1958.

436,608



McCULLERS (Mrs. Carson), née Smith

The member of the wedding.

London, (1947; reprinted
1958).

725,801.



McCULLEY (Terence Brian)

Matres, matronae, *matrae. (Thesis, M.A., Univ. of Birmingham, Dept. of Ancient History and Archaeology, 1962.)

514,400



Chem. Eng. Dept.
QD 121 (D)

McCULLDOCH (Andrew)

Gas analysis.

22 cm., London, 1938.

D 712



McCULLOCH (Andrew) and SIMPKIN (Neville)

Low temperature carbonisation of bituminous coal.

23 cm., London, 1923.

300,114



MACCULLOCH (Sir Edgar)

Guernsey folk lore; a collection of popular superstitions, legendary tales, peculiar customs, proverbs, weather sayings etc. of the people of that island, from MSS. by the late Sir E. MacCulloch. Edited by E. F. Carey.

London, 1903.



571,559

Barnes Medical Library S RA 761.M15

McCULLOCH (Ernest Carr)

Disinfection and sterilization.

24 cm., London, 1936.

192,077



McCULLOCH (F

J

s) per NA 9000.T7

LIVERPOOL. University. Dept. of Civic Design

Land use in an urban environment; a general view
of town and country planning. [By] F.J.
McCulloch [and others]. (Town planning review,
vol. 32, nos. 3-4, 1961.)

Liverpool, 1961.



McCULLOCH (Florence)

Mediaeval Latin and French bestiaries.
(University of North Carolina studies in the
Romance languages and literatures, no.33.

23 cm., Chapel Hill, (1960).

479,447



S TN 331.M2

McCULLOCH (George).

Winding engines and winding appliances.
By G.McCulloch and T.C.Futers.

24 cm. London, 1912.

62,187



McCULLOCH (Hugh)

Bi-metallism. A lecture delivered at Harvard University, May 8, 1879. (Honest Money League of the Northwest. Pamphlets and campaign documents, no.7). (Economic monographs, no.17).

19 cm., New York, 1879.

P.66,638



Q. QE 425.M2

MACCULLOCH (John), 1773-1835

A geological classification of rocks ...

22 cm., London, 1821.

754



s RC 156.M13

MACCULLOCH (John).

Malaria: an essay on the production
and propagation of this poison... with
an enumeration of the diseases caused
by it...

24 cm. London, 1827



MACCULLOCH (John Arnott)

The childhood of fiction; a study of folk
tales and primitive thought.

23 cm., London, 1905.



509,765

s DA 880.S6

MacCULLOCH (John Arnott)

The misty isle of Skye; its scenery, its
people, its story. (4th ed.)

20 cm., Stirling, (1931).

442,132



Store

HF 1001.M2-1852.

M'CULLOCH (John Ramsay)

A dictionary of commerce and commercial navigation, ~~ed.~~ by H. Yethake. With an appendix containing the new tariff of 1846, together with the tariff of 1842. 2 v.

22cm; Philadelphia, 1852.



5
Car G 102.M25F46.

McCULLOCH (John Ramsay)

A dictionary, geographical, statistical and
historical, of the countries... in the world.
New ed. 2 v.

24cm; London, 1848.



McCULLOCH (John Ramsay), comp.

A dictionary, geographical, statistical and historical, of the various countries, places and principal natural objects in the world.
4 vols. [2nd] ed. ... Revised ... by F.Martin.

24 cm., London, 1866.

498,849-852



S.

~~Ser.~~ HF 1001. M2

McCULLOCH (John Ramsay).

A dictionary, practical, theoretical,
and historical, of commerce and
commercial navigation. A new ed.,
with an enlarged supplement.

23 cm. London, 1840.



s HB 161

McCULLOCH (John Ramsay)

A discourse on the rise, progress,
peculiar objects, and importance, of
political economy.

22 cm., Edinburgh, 1824.

471,658



McCULLOCH (John Ramsay), ed.

Early English tracts on commerce.

22 cm., Cambridge, 1952.

Note: Facsimile reprint of 1st ed., London, 1856.

354,638



~~At Edmund Street~~
Store HF 3505.4

MacCULLOCH (John Ramsay), ed.

Early English tracts on commerce.

22 cm., Cambridge, 1952.

Note: Facsimile reprint of 1st ed., London, 1856.

366,848



~~At Harding Library~~
s Z 7161

McCULLOCH (John Ramsay)

The literature of political economy; a
classified catalogue of select publications
in the different departments of that science,
with historical, critical and biographical
notices.

22 cm., London, 1845.

264,737



McCULLOCH (John Ramsay)

The literature of political economy; a classified catalogue of select publications in the different departments of that science, with historical, critical, and biographical notices. (London School of Economics and Political Science. Series of reprints of scarce works on political economy, no. 5.)

22cm., London, 1938.

Note: Facsimile reprint of 1st ed., London, 1845.



S
~~DA~~ DA 683. M25.

McCULLOCH (John Ramsay)

London in 1850-51. From the Geographical Dictionary of J. R. McCulloch.

18 cm; London, 1851.



Store HG 937.M2

McCULLOCH (John Ramsay), ed.

Old and scarce tracts on money. Photographed
from the original volume printed for the
Political Economy Club, 1856.

22 cm., London, 1933.

161,006



^r
~~See~~ HB 161.M2.

M'CULLOCH (John Ramsay)

The principles of political economy...

24cm; Edinburgh 1825.



60084

s HB 161

McCULLOCH (John Ramsay)

The principles of political economy ... New ed.

22 cm., Edinburgh, 1843.

31,451



HB 161

McCULLOCH (John Ramsay)

Principles of political economy, with sketch of
the rise and progress of the science.

19 cm., London, 1872.



75,342

Store HJ 8620

McCULLOCH (John Ramsay), ed.

A select collection of scarce and valuable tracts
and other publications on the national debt and
the sinking fund ...

23cm., London, 1857.

Note: Limited ed. of 150 copies.



378,257

Store

HF 3505.6

McCULLOCH (John Ramsay), ed.

A select collection of scarce and
valuable tracts on commerce ...

23 cm., London, 1859.

Note: Limited ed. of 150 copies.

468,103



McCULLOCH (John Ramsay)

A statistical account of the British Empire; exhibiting its extent, physical capacities, population, industry, and civil and religious institutions. 2 vols.

23 cm., London, 1837.

193,567-568



Store HC 253

McCULLOCH (John Ramsay)

A statistical account of the British Empire ...
2nd ed. 2 vols.

24 cm., London, 1839.

60,183-189



s HJ 2305

McCULLOCH (John Ramsay)

A treatise on the principles and practical
influence of taxation and the funding
system. 2nd ed.

23 cm., London, 1852.

469,951



McCULLOCH (John Ramsay)

Treatises and essays on money, exchange, interest, the letting of land, absenteeism, the history of commerce, manufactures, etc. With accounts of the lives and writings of Quesnay, Adam Smith and Ricardo. 2nd ed.

23 cm., Edinburgh, 1859.

469,952



McCULLOCH (John Ramsay)

A treatise on the circumstances which determine the rate of wages and the condition of the labouring classes. 2nd ed. (Reprints of economic classics.).

New York, 1963.

Note: Facsimile reprint including title-page of 2nd ed., London, 1854.



631,472

McCULLOCH (John Ramsay)

O'BRIEN (D P)

J.R.McCulloch; a study in classical economics.

London, (1970).

788,818



McCULLOCH (John Ramsay)

See: RICARDO (David)

Letters ... to John Ramsay McCulloch,
1816-1823. Edited ... by J.H.Hollander.
(Publications of the American Economic
Association, vol. 10, nos: 5-6.) ... 1895.

301,466



5
~~See~~. HB 251. S6

McCULLOCH (John Ramsay).

See:- SMITH (Adam):- An inquiry
into the nature and causes of
the wealth of nations.



McCULLOCH (John Ramsay)

See: SMITH (Adam)

An inquiry into the nature and causes of
the wealth of nations ... With a life
of the author ... [and] notes ... by
J.R.M'Culloch ... 1863.

4,000



5 per GN 2.R5

McCULLOCH (Merran)

A social survey of the African population of Livingstone. (Rhodes-Livingstone papers, no. 26.)

21 cm., (Manchester, 1956).

399.753



McCULLOCH (N

G

)

The impact of technical developments on managerial problems. An uncorrected preprint of a paper prepared for the Cotton Board Conference at Harrogate, October 20-22, 1950.

21 cm., [Manchester, 1950].

p.55,544



McCULLOCH (William Edward), ed.

Viri illustres Universitatum Abredonensum [sic].
(Aberdeen University studies, no.88.)

22 cm., Aberdeen, 1923.

77,943



McCULLOUGH (Conde Balcon) and
THAYER (Edward S)

Elastic arch brêdges.

22 cm., New York, (1931; reprinted 1948).

316,098



School ~~Institute~~ of Education
McCULLOUGH (Constance M),
joint author

STRANG (Ruth May), and others

The improvement of reading. [By]
R.M.Strang, C.M.McCullough [and]
A.E.Traxler. 3rd ed. (McGraw-Hill
series in education. Curriculum and
methods in education.)

23cm., N. York, McGraw-Hill, 1961.



cont'd

continued

Note : Previous editions entitled Problems
in the improvement of reading.

13,888



McCULLOUGH (Constance M), joint
author

STRANG (Ruth May), and others

The improvement of reading. 4th ed.
[By] R.M.Strang, C.M.McCullough [and] A.E.
Traxler. (McGraw-Hill series in education.
Curriculum and methods in education.)

23cm., N.York, McGraw-Hill, (1967).

Note: 1st and 2nd editions entitled Problems
in the improvement of reading. 22,606



MCCULLOUGH (Constance M), and others

Problems in the improvement of reading
by C.M. McCullough, R.M. Strang and
A.E. Trexler. (Mc Graw-Hill series in
education.)

24 cm., New York, 1946.

174



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McCULLOUGH (Constance M),
joint author

See: STRANG (Ruth May, and others)

Problems in the improvement of
reading. By R. M. Strang, C. M.
McCullough [and] A. E. Traxler.
2nd ed. (McGraw-Hill series in
education.)... 1955.

7071



MacCULLOUGH (Gleason H)..

An experimental and analytical investigation
of creep in bending. (Repr. from Applied
Mechanics Section of Transactions [of the Amer.
Soc. Mech. Eng.] for ... 1933.)

29 cm., n.p., [1933].

p. 17,676.



McCULLOUGH (John P) and
 SCOTT (Donald W), ed.

Experimental thermodynamics. Vol.1 [only.]
 Calorimetry of non-reacting systems.
 (International Union of Pure and Applied
 Chemistry. Commission on Thermodynamics and
 Thermochemistry.)
 London, (1968).

719,670



McCULLOUGH (M
ELY (Peter J

K)

) and



Social work with groups.
(Library of social work.)

19cm., London, Routledge & Kegan Paul,
(1968).

25,247



McCULLOUGH (Norman Verrle)

The negro in English literature; a critical
introduction.

19 cm., Ilfracombe, (1962).



536,203

BL 25

McCULLOUGH (W S), ed.

The seed of wisdom; essays in honour of
T.J.Meek.

Toronto, (1964).

625,460



McCULLY (Bruce Tiebout)



English education and the origins of Indian nationalism. (Columbia University. Studies in history, economics and public law, no. 473)

21cm., Gloucester, Mass., Peter Smith
(1940, reprinted) 1966.

26,577



~~Botany Dept.~~

s q QK 711

McCULLY (Margaret E), joint author

O'BRIEN (T P) and
McCULLY (Margaret E)

Plant structure and development; a pictorial
and physiological approach.

London, (1969).



741,598

S GB 316.K6

McCUNE (George M) and GREY (Arthur L)

Korea today.

21 cm., London, (1950).

316,230



S GB 316.K6

McCUNE (Shannon)

Korea's heritage; a regional and social
geography.

22 cm., Rutland, Vt., (1956).

421,670



McCUNE (Shannon), joint author

See: SMITH (Guy Harold), and others
Japan, a geographical view ... 1943.

244,105



BX 9223.M22

MACCUNN (Florence A)

John Knox. (Leaders of religion.)

20 cm., London, 1895.

213,317



SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE

BX 9223

MACCUNN (Florence A)

John Knox. (Leaders of religion.)

20 cm., London, 1895.

625,876



1
SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE

DA 787 M2

MACCUNN, Florence A.

Mary Stuart.

Methuen, 1905 repr. 1927.

538,359



MACCUNN (Florence A)

Sir Walter Scott's friends.

23 cm., Edinburgh, 1909.

284,352



s PR 29.K4

MacCUNN (Florence A), joint author

See: MacCUNN (John) and MacCUNN (Florence A)
 Recollections of W.P. Ker ... 1924.

443,018



MacCUNN (John)

The education of an English citizen. An address delivered before the Liverpool Teachers' Guild.

18 cm., Edinburgh, 1888.

Item 17. Bound with: Martineau (James). Ideal substitutes for God ... 1879.

p. 40,098



MacCUNN (John)

Ethics of citizenship.

20 cm., Glasgow, 1894.

442,502



5 BJ55. M3

~~JP 001. M3~~

~~(In Room 5.)~~

MacCUNN (John).

Ethics of citizenship. *5th ed.*

19 cm., Glasgow, 1911.

156,699



s JF 801
(2 copies)

MACCUNN (John)

Ethics of citizenship. (5th ed.)

19 cm., Glasgow, 1911.

56,210;
205,850



s BJ 51

MACCUNN (John)

Liverpool addresses on ethics of social
work.

19 cm., Liverpool, 1911.

214,524



MacCUNN (John)

The making of character; some educational
aspects of ethics.

19 cm., Cambridge, 1900.

442,501



~~Education Dept. (P.G.)~~
s BJ 49.M13-1931
(2 copies)

MacCUNN (John)

The making of character; some educational
aspects of ethics.

19 cm., Cambridge, (1900) [reprinted 1931].

190,613-4



MACCUNN (John)

The making of character; some educational aspects of ethics. (Cambridge series for schools and training colleges.)

19cm., Cambridge, C.U.P., (1900, reprinted) 1919.



24,649



MacCUNN (John)

The peace that cometh of understanding;
a discourse for necessitarians.

23 cm., Oxford, 1929.

Note: Privately printed.

p. 88, 833



PR 3334. B4Z9M2-1913

MACCUN (John).

The political philosophy of Burke.
By John Maccun.

20 cm. London, 1913.



s PR 29.K4

MacCUNN (John) and MacCUNN (Florence A .)

Recollections of W.P. Ker.

18 cm., Glasgow, 1924.

443,018



MacCUNN (John).

Six radical thinkers. Bentham, J.S.Mill,
Cobden, Carlyle, Mazzini, T.H.Green.

20 cm., London, 1907.

122,231



MacCUNN (John)

Two lectures on Richard Cobden.

18 cm., Liverpool, 1905.

p. 44,525



NA 971 1
Barber Inst.

MACCUNN (W S)

Bluecoat Chambers, the origins and development
of an art centre.

Liverpool: University Press, 1956.
plates, 8½ in.

407,432



p D 651.R8

McCURDY (Charles Albert)

The truth about the Secret treaties.

21 cm., London, [1918].

p.80,035



MacCURDY (Edward Alexander Coles), ed.

ND 623 L
Barber Inst.

LEONARDO DA VINCI

The notebooks of Leonardo Da Vinci, arranged,
rendered into English and introduced by Edward
MacCurdy.

London: Cape, (1938).
2 vols., plates, 10 in.

207,425/6



MacCURDY (Edward Alexander Coles)

s ND 135.L4

LEONARDO DA VINCI

The notebooks of Leonardo da Vinci. Arranged,
[translated from the Italian], and introduced by
E. MacCurdy. 2 vols.

London, (1938; reprinted 1954).

746,939



Alexander Coles
MACCURITY (Edward), ed.

See: LEONARDO DA VINCI

The notebooks of Leonardo da
Vinci ... 2 vols. (1938).

432,558

432,559



Archaeology

P ~~773~~ 773.M2

CC

MacCURDY (George Grant)

Der diluviale Mensch in Europa. By D.Moriz
Hoernes. A review.

25 cm., Lancaster, Pa., 1903.

From: American Anthropologist (N.S.). Vol.5. No.4.



p. 23,588

~~611 735.12~~ CC738

MacCURDY (George Grant)

Human origins, a manual of prehistory.
2 vols.

23cm; London, 1924.



MACCURDY (George Grant), ed.

See: ACADEMY OF NATURAL SCIENCES OF PHILADELPHIA.
International Symposium, 1937
Early man as depicted by ... 1937.



MACURDY (Grace Harriet)

Hellenistic queens; a study of woman-power
in Macedonia, Seleucid Syria, and Ptolemaic
Egypt. (Johns Hopkins University studies
in archaeology, no.14.)

24 cm., Baltimore, 1932.

458,877



MacCURDY (Hansford) and CASTLE (William Ernest)

Selection and cross-breeding in relation to the inheritance of coat-pigments and coat-patterns in rats and guinea-pigs. (Papers of the Station for Experimental Evolution, no.8.) (Contribution from the Zoölogical Laboratory of the Museum of Comparative Zoölogy at Harvard College, no.188.) (Carnegie Institution of Washington. Publication no.70.)

26 cm.,



Washington, 1907.

103,515

McCURDY (Harold Grier)

The personality of Shakespeare; a venture in
psychological method.

24cm., N ew Haven, 1953 .



540,082

McCURDY (Harold Grier)

Personality and science; a search for
self-awareness. (Insight book.)

18cm., Princeton, N.J., Van Nostrand,
(1965).

18,346



Σ BF 181.M3

MACCURDY (John Thomson . . .)

Common principles in psychology and
physiology. (Cambridge Psychological
Library.)

25 cm. Cambridge, 1928.



MACCURDY (John Thomson)

Germany, Russia and the future; a psychological
essay. (Current problems, 23.)

18 cm., Cambridge, 1944.

244,878



MacCURDY (John Thomson)

Germany, Russia and the future; a psychological
essay. (Current problems, 23.)

18 cm., Cambridge, 1944.

243,976



S BF 181.M3

MacCURDY (John Thomson) .

Problems in dynamic psychology;
a critique in psychoanalysis and
suggested formulations.

20 cm. Cambridge & New York, 1923.

11,239



§ BF 511.M3.

MACCURDY (John Thomson)

The psychology of emotion, morbid
and normal.

22cm; London, 1925.

99,808



Barnes Medical Library

Medical Library

s U 21

MacCURDY (John Thomson)

The psychology of war. London, (1917).



722,532

At Harvard Library

S HM 251

(2 copies)

MacCURDY (John Thomson)

The structure of morale.

20 cm., Cambridge, 1943.

236,584

~~288,138~~



Barnes Medical Library

~~30-345~~

RC 361

MACCURDY (John Thomson)

War neuroses. With a preface by W.H.R. Rivers.
(Cambridge medical series.)

23 cm., Cambridge, 1918.

225.434



McCURDY (Philip G), and others, ed.

See: AMERICAN SOCIETY OF PHOTOGRAMMETRY
Manual of photogrammetry ... (1944).

268,811



S PQ 6437.V3

MACCURDY (Raymond R), trans.

See: VALDÉS (Alfonso de)
Alfonso de Valdés and the sack of Rome ...
(1952).

362,168



Elec. Eng. Dept.
p TK 6570.R2

McCURRACH (A A)

The automatic detection of radar targets using
a digital integrator. (Royal Aircraft
Establishment, Farnborough. Technical note
no. Rad. 838.)

London, 1963.

613,654



McCURREY, (James

A HV 5467-M3

The life of James McCurrey (from 1801 to 1876)
containing thirty-nine years' experience as a
temperance advocate and missionary, collated
from his personal narrative, journals, &c.

viii, 9-192pp., 3 pl., 1 port., (of the author).
8°, London, 1876 .

Biography: Presented by
Mrs. Thomas Avery.

No. 4054.



McCUTCHAN (J

Wilson)

Macbeth; a complete guide to the play.
(Barnes and Noble focus books, 701.)

21cm., New York, (1963; reprinted 1964).

540,968



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McCUTCHEM (S P), joint author

See: GILES (H H), and others

Exploring the curriculum; the work of the thirty schools from the viewpoint of curriculum consultants, by H.H. Giles, S.P. McCutchen and A.N. Zechiel. Adventure in American education, vol. 2... (1942).



McCUTCHEON (John W)

Synthetic detergents up to date. No.2.

31 cm., (New York, 1952).

From: Soap and sanitary chemicals, 1952.



SHAWNEE STATE INSTITUTE

PR 551

McCUTCHEON (Roger Philip)

Eighteenth century English literature.
(Home university library of modern knowledge, 212.)

17 cm., London, 1950.

747,247



McDADE (D F)

Language, intelligence and social
class.

27cm., [Glasgow, University of Glasgow,
Education Department, 1967].

Note: Photocopy from Scottish educational
studies, vol.1, 1967, pp.34-39.

p9904



~~Institute~~ of Education
School

McDADE (Mary Teresa Francis)

The relation of the time-interval and of intelligence to reminiscence. (Diss., Ph.D., Catholic Univ. of America, Washington, D.C.)

23 cm., Washington, 1943.

1688



~~School~~
~~Institute~~ of Education

McDade (James Edward)

Essentials of non-oral beginning
reading. (Modern education series.)

21cm., [Chicago, 1941].

p1826



McDaniel (Alonzo S) .
Rosa, Edward Bennett, 1861-

Q^U 1.S8B7-195

... The silver voltameter—part II. The chemistry of the filter paper voltameter and the explanation of striations, by E. B. Rosa ... G. W. Vinal ... and A. S. McDaniel ... <October 1, 1912> ... Washington, Govt. print. off., 1912.

1 p. l., p. 209-282. plates, diagrs. 25½^{cm}. (Reprint no. 195 from Bulletin of the Bureau of standards, vol. 9)

At head of title: Department of commerce and labor. Bureau of standards. S. W. Stratton, director.

1. Voltameter. 2. Silver nitrate. I. Vinal, George Wood, 1882-joint author. II. McDaniel, Alonzo S. III. U. S. Bureau of standards. Reprint no. 195. IV. Title.

Library of Congress



QC615.R715

14-30242

— — — — — Copy 2.

McDaniel (Alonzo S). QC 1.S8B7-220
Rosa, Edward Bennett, 1861-1921.

... The silver voltameter—part iv. Third series of quantitative experiments and special investigations, by E. B. Rosa ... G. W. Vinal ... and A. S. McDaniel ... <December 1, 1913> ... Washington, Govt. print. off., 1914.

1 p. l., p. 475-536. plates, diagrs. 25½^{cm}. (Scientific papers of the Bureau of standards, no. 220)

Reprinted from Bulletin of Bureau of standards, v. 10.

1. Voltameter. i. Vinal, George Wood, 1882— joint author. ii. McDaniel, Alonzo S., joint author. iii. U. S. Bureau of standards. Scientific papers, no. 220. iv. Title.

Library of Congress

— — — — — Copy 2.



QC615.R73

1a22g21

14-30434

McDANIEL (Earl Wadsworth), and others

Ion-molecule reactions. (Wiley-Interscience series
in atomic and molecular collisional processes.)

New York, (1970).

788,708



Institute of Education
School

McDANIEL (Henry Bouner) and SHAFTEL
(George Armin)

Guidance in the modern school. (Dryden
Press Professional Books in Education.)

24cm., N. York, Dryden Press,
(1956).

9054



McDANIEL (James Winnard)

Physical disability and human
behavior. (Pergamon general psychology
series.)

20cm., N.York, Pergamon Press, (1969).

28,367



McDAVID (John Walter) and Harari
(Herbert)



Social psychology; individuals, groups,
societies.

23cm., N.York, Harper & Row, (1968).

26,678



MAC DERMOT (Edward T)

History of the Great Western Railway. Vol.1 [only]
(in 2), 1833-1863.

22 cm., London, 1927.

289,604;289,606

MAC DERMOT (Edward T)

History of the Great Western Railway, 1833-1921.
2 vols. (in 3).

22 cm., London, 1927-31.

115,407-408;141,394



S DA 948.3.T6

MACDERMOT (Frank)

Theobald Wolfe Tone; a biographical study.

22 cm., London, 1939.

239,673



MACDERMOT (Hugh Ernest)

History of The Canadian Medical Association.
2 vols.

23 cm., Toronto, 1935 - 1958.

Note: Vol. 1. deals with the
period 1867-1921;
Vol. 2. with 1921-1956.

432,787

432,725



MACDERMOT (Martin)

The impracticability of a union between the
Roman Catholic Church and the Church of
England, demonstrated from reason and the
Holy Scriptures ...

London, 1819.

Item 4. Bound with: Doyle (J.W.) A vindication
of the religious and civil principles of the Irish
catholics ... 1823.

Lettered as: Miscellaneous tracts. 678,358



✓ BX 1756

McDERMOT (M)

The secret politics of the Times newspaper
detected; or its wavering and unfixed principles,
as they regard the affairs of the Roman
Catholics of Ireland ... unmasked ...

London, 1825.

Item 2: Bound with: Peach (E.) A sermon,
preached on ... Feb. 17 ... 1808.

Lettered as: Miscellaneous tracts.

678,636

McDERMOTT (Alan)

Studies in human male meiosis. 2 vols.
(Thesis, Ph.D., University of Birmingham,
Institute of Child Health, 1968.)

722,486

722,488



Diss. S2.B64
(2 copies)

McDERMOTT (Colin)

Vapour-liquid equilibria. (Thesis,
Ph.D., Univ. of Birmingham, Dept. of
Chemical Engineering, 1964.)

One copy on microfilm at Mic. 1393
587,737



54
~~Cor~~ DA 110. M3.

McDERMOTT (Edward)

The merrie days of England,
sketches of the olden time...

26 cm; London, 1858.



Sq GN 51 (2 copies)

McDERMOTT (Eugene), joint author
SHELDON (William Herbert)

Atlas of men; a guide for somatotyping the
adult male at all ages. With the collaboration
of C.W. Dupertuis and E. McDermott.

31 cm., New York, (1954).

474,373.
590,358.
619,477'



McDERMOTT (Eugene), joint author

See: SHELDON (William Herbert), and others
Varieties of delinquent youth
... (1949).

314,048



McDERMOTT (F)

William Penn, Thomas Gray, and an account
of the historical associations of Stoke
Poges ... Compiled for the Penn-Grey
Society.

29 cm., London, (1930).

Note: Privately printed.




434,776

MacDERMOTT (John Clarke MacDermott, 1st baron)

Murder in 1963. (University of Birmingham.
Faculty of Law. Holdsworth Club. Presidential
address.)

[Birmingham], 1963.

520,718



Harding Law Library

~~Law Faculty~~
K 120

MacDERMOTT (John Clarke MacDermott, 1st baron)

Protection from power under English law.
(Hamlyn lectures, series 9.)

18 cm., London, 1957.

414,850



~~At Harding Library~~

S JN 901

MacDERMOTT (John Clarke Macdermott, baron)

Protection from power under English law.
(Hamly lectures, series 9, 1957.)

18 cm., London, 1957.

424,888



MACDERMOTT (John Clarke MacDermott, baron)

GREAT BRITAIN. Committee on the Supreme Court
of Judicature of Northern Ireland

Report... (Chairman: Lord MacDermott.) (Session
1969/70. Cmnd. 4292.)

London, 1970.



STORE ^{per} s₁GN 2.B8B9

McDERMOTT (John Francis), ed.

See: CULBERTSON (Thaddeus A)
Journal of an expedition to the Mauvaises
Terres and the Upper Missouri in 1850 ...
1952.

343,122



McDERMOTT (John Francis), ed.

HUNTER (George)

The western journals ... 1796-1805. Edited by
J.F.McDermott. (Transactions of the American
Philosophical Society. New series, vol.53, pt.4,
1963.)

Philadelphia, 1963.



BV 290

MACDERMOTT (Kenneth Holland)

The old church gallery minstrels; an account of the church bands and singers in England from about 1660 to 1860.

22 cm., London, 1948.

290,133



N 6771 b

Barber Inst.

MAC DERMOTT (Kenneth Holland)

Parish Church of St Margaret, Buxted, Sussex.

1930.

illus., $8\frac{1}{4}$ in.

954,082



MACDERMOTT (Máire)

The croziers of St. Dymphna and St. Mel,
and tenth century Irish metal-work.
(Proceedings of the Royal Irish Academy,
vol.58, section C, no.4.)

27 cm., Dublin, 1957.

p.83, 530



MacDERMOTT (Máire), joint author

See: Ó RÍORDÁIN (Seán Pádraig) and
MacDERMOTT (Máire)

The excavation of a ring-fort at Letterkeen,
Co.Mayo ... 1952.

362,121



SPE 1541

MACDERMOTT (Margaret Mary)

Vowel sounds in poetry, their music and
tone-colour. (Psyche monographs, no. 13.)

22 cm., London, 1940.

218,377



DR 67

MACDERMOTT (Mercia)

A history of Bulgaria, 1393-1885.

London, 1962.

619,820



Barnes Medical Library
RC 46
(3 copies)

McDERMOTT (Walsh), ed.

See: CECIL (Russell Lafayette) and LOEB
(Robert Frederick), ed.

Textbook of medicine. 11th ed ...
1963.

544,807-808
544,852



McDERMOTT (Walsh), ed.

CECIL (Russell Lafayette) and LOEB (Robert Frederick),
/ ed.

Textbook of medicine. 13th ed. Edited by
P.B. Beeson [and] W. McDermott. Philadelphia,
1971.



Dental Library
RC 46

McDERMOTT (Walsh), ed.
CECIL (Russell Lafayette) and LOEB (Robert Frederick),
ed.

Textbook of medicine. 13th ed. Edited by
P.B. Beeson [and] W. McDermott. Philadelphia,
1971.



797,685

McDEVITT (Gerald Vincent)

The renunciation of an ecclesiastical office; a historical synopsis and commentary. (Diss., D.C.L., Catholic Univ. of America.) (Catholic University of America. Canon law studies, no.218.)

23 cm., Washington, D.C. 1946.

417,447



MACDEVITT (John)

University education in Ireland and
ultramontaniam. Being an examination
of arguments lately published by James
L. Whittle, G. E. Cairnes and Sir
Dominic Corrigan...

21cm., Dublin, Kelly, 1866.



p1730

5QD 411

MacDIARMID (Alan G), ed.

Organometallic compounds of the group
4 elements. Vol.1, pt.2 [only]
The bond to carbon.

23 cm., London, 1968.

720,616



p SF 997

McDIARMID (Archibald)

Diseases of free-living wild animals. (F.A.O.
Agricultural studies, no. 57.)

Rome, 1962.

528,539



S per QL 1.Z8S9

McDIARMID (Archibald), ed.

ZOOLOGICAL SOCIETY OF LONDON

Diseases in free-living wild animals; the proceedings of a symposium held... on 9 and 10 May, 1968. Edited by A. McDiarmid. (Symposium no. 24.)

(London), 1969.

710,406



MACDIARMID (Duncan Stewart).

The life of Lieut. General Sir James Moncrieff
Grierson. With foreword by Earl Haig.

23 cm., London, 1923.

137,948



M' DIARMID (Hugh), pseud.

See: GRIEVE (Christopher Murray) [Hugh M' Diarmid,
pseud.]



MACDIARMID (John)

Lives of British statesmen. New ed.

22 cm., London, 1838.

688,123



s per PR 8630.A8

McDIARMID (Matthew P), ed.

HENRY, the Minstrel

Hary's Wallace ... Edited by M.P.McDiarmid.
2 vols. (Scottish Text Society. Publications.
Series 4, vols.4-5.)

Edinburgh, 1968-69.

671,798;
709,482



SHF 1766

McDIARMID (Orville John)

Commercial policy in the Canadian economy.

21 cm., Cambridge, Mass., 1946.

258,416



McDIVITT (James F)

Prospecting for mineral ores in Europe. (Organisation
for Economic Co-operation and Development.)

Paris, 1962.

533,938



SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE

PR 6025. A17

MacDONAGH (Donagh)

Happy as Larry.

22cm., Dublin, (1946).

746,374



McDONAGH (Edward Charles) and SIMPSON (Jon
E), ed.

Social problems; persistent challenges.

25cm., N.York, Holt, Rinehart and
Winston, (1965).

19,162



McDONAGH (James Eustace Radclyffe)

The common cold and influenza and their relationship to other infections in man and animals; the Nature of disease annual reports for ... 1934 and 1935.

25 cm., London, 1936.

183,163



McDONAGH (James Eustace Radclyffe)

A further study in the nature of disease.

22 cm., London, 1954.

369,836



McDONAGH (James Eustace Radclyffe)

The nature of disease. Part 2 [only].
London, 1927.

707,241



McDONAGH (James Eustace Radclyffe)

Nature of disease journal.

See: NATURE OF DISEASE JOURNAL



s D 547.I6M3.

McDONAGH (Michael)

At the Irish front. With an introd.
by John Redmond.

19cm; London, 1916.



Harding Law Library

~~Law Dept.~~

KD ~~6-M2~~ 110

MacDONAGH (Michael)

The English King; a study of the monarchy and the royal family, historical, constitutional and social.

22 cm., London, (1929)!

122,345



MACDONAGH (Michael)

Irish life and character. 5th ed.

London, 1905.

730,983



s DA 958.03

MacDONAGH (Michael)

The life of William O'Brien, the Irish nationalist;
a biographical study of Irish nationalism, constitutional and revolutionary.

London, (1928).

509,978



MACDONAGH (Oliver)

A pattern of government growth, 1800-60;
the Passenger Acts and their enforcement.

London, 1961.

544,570



Diss. A 4.B71

McDONAGH (Penelope Ann)

Sixteenth century Muscovy and wastes. (Thesis,
B.A., Univ. of Birmingham, Dept. of History, 1971.)

819,688



s PR 8714

MaCDONAGH (Thomas)

Literature in Ireland; studies Irish and
Anglo-Irish.

21 c m., Dublin, 1916.

414,518



s PR 6025.A22

MACDONAGH (Thomas)

Songs of myself.

Dublin, 1910.

574,689



SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE PR 2229

MacDONAGH (Thomas)

Thomas Campion and the art of English
poetry.

19 cm., Dublin, 1913.

748,378

